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‘ Appendix I - Atlas to accompany Qutline of Develomment
for Colonial Mational Monument

EXHIBIT 4 ~ Map (U.S. Geological Survey iuadrangles - Toano,
¥illiasmsburg, Mathews, surry, Yorktown, Hampton)
showing Colomial National lfomument Parkway.

EXHIBIT B = "Map of JAMESTCWN ISLAND James City County, Virginia
Showing General Features, Zte. July 10, 1830
J. Temple Waddill-Inc. Certified Civil Inginser
Richmond-Virginia.” (Blueprint)

EXHIBIT C - Map No. 1: U.S. Geological Survey Map, 1931, of the
Yorktown Batilefield - showing, im yellow, lands
acquired by Colonial Natiomal Momument.

Map Noe 2: "PLAT OF YORKTLWN VILLAGE Traced from a
iap Dated Sept. 10, 1909 Drawn by the imerican Cement
Zng. Coe" = showing, in red, towm lots owned by
Colonial Mational Momment. (Blueprint)

Map No. 33 "Map of SURRENDSR FIELD Being a Portion
of 'Moore House Tract' of Temple Farm idjacent to
Yorktom-York Co.~Va. Aug. 2, 1924 J. Temple addill
‘ Civil Engineer % Surveyor Richmond, Va. CHAPIN & CLARK=-

REALTORS-RICHNMCND=Va.~ SALES AGENTS-~ - Traced from a
print of the original d'w'g 5/7/31 - ud-Divisions A to

G inclusive = showing, in red, lands owned by Colomial
National liomment, (Blueprint)

liap Noe 4: "Map of SURRENDER FIEILD Section B Being a
Portion of *Moore House Tract' of Temple Famm Aidjacent
to Yorktomn=York County Virginia ipril 8, 1925 _
J. Temple Weddill Certified Civil Ingineer Ricihmond - Va,”
Subepivisions H to ¥ inclusive - Traced fram a print of
the original drawing "CHAPIN & CLARK R3I4iLTORS=-RICHMOND=
VIRGINIA 3aALZS AGENTS” (Blueprint)

ilap Noe 9: ""YORK RIV3IR CLIFFS" Yorktown Va Owned by
Howard Ferris Trustes Surveyed by H., 1. Ioel, Civ. Sng.
Richmond, Va. Feb, 29, 1924" - showing, cross-hatched imn
vellow, lands owned by Colonisl National ilomment (Rlueprint)

ilap Nos 6: "hNap of Parcels of land No's lei, 1l=B, 2 & 3 =
Owned by lire. ¥. C. laoger - Situated Adjacent to = and
South of - Yorktown=York Co.=Virginia. !ar.26,1931,
Jo Temple 7addilleIne, Certified Civil Zngineers ¢, S,
Booth, i'g'r Richmond~Virginia” - showing, crose=hatched
. ' in yellow, lands owned by Colonial National Momment. (Blueprint)
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UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
COLONIAL NATIONAL MONUMENT
" YORKTOWN, VIRGINIA

COLONIAL HATIONAL IONUMRNT

DEVELCPMENT CUTLINE

I. Introduetory

i. Definitive

The Colonial National Lionument is a Class T unit in the aystem
of na;:ional parks and monuments administered by the National Park
Service, a bursau in the Department of the Interior. It is located
in Virginie in the Counties of York, "arwiek, Glousestsr, and James
City. The authorized bdoundaries inelude Jsmastown Ia."hnd, parts of
the City of ‘illjamsburg, and the Yorktown Battlefield (ineluding |
Glousester Point), together with a conneeting parkway. The primary
purpose of the lonument is to cmanﬁmte the Colonial and Revo-
lutionary periods in Ameriean history.

ii. Brief Tiatory of the irea

Ae Jamestown

a., Jamestown Ialand, as the site of the first permanent
English eolony in imeriea, is the birthplace of the nation, The
first eolonizing expedition, under the samand of Captain Christopher
Newport, landed liay 13, 1607. The town, offieially nown as James
(;i.tty, was the seat of Colonial Covermment in Virginis for ninety-two
years. It was several times laid waste by fire; and, after the éon-

flagration of Oetober 31, 1698, the seat of government was ramoved %o



Jamestown
01d State Houses Foundations

(I,ii,A,a)



I, 11, A, a.
%illiamsburg. Of the Colonial buildings, only the Church tower still
stands., The foundations of certain houses, supposed to be those of the
last State House group, were exgavated and exposed to view some twenty—
five years ago. The tower and these foundations are located on the
regservation of the Assoeiation for the Preservation of Virginia
Antiguities, which owns and manages about 21-1/4 acres oﬁ the western
end of the laland.

B, filliamsburg

2. “illiamsburg was a palisaded settlament established in 1833
for the protection of the lower reninsuls from Indian inroads, and was
fir st known as Middle Plantation. The village grew rapidly, and before
the end of the century, it had beeome, mot only the seat of govermment,
but the center of culture and soceiety in Virginia, It was a cradle>of
liderty. Here Nathaniel Zacon planmed his rebellion (1676) against the
tyranny of Sir “illism Berkeley, the RHoysl Governor; and here a century
later {1765=-1776), the first steps toward the independence of the
Colonies were $aken, During the Revolution the ecapital of Virginia
was removed to Riehmond.

b, the Colonial part of the eity is being restored by .x. John

D, Roekefeller, Jr., aeting through the “1lliamsburg Holding Corporation.

T™is restoration is a private entasrprise.

Ce Yorktown Battlefield

8o The last area in this triple shrine is Yorktown. The town was

laid out in 1691, under the aect for the ereation of county ports. “ith

its magnificent roadstead, it quickly beceme the leading seaport of




I,41, C, a.
Virzinia, developing & large export business in tobacco. After the

famous Southern Cempaign, Cornwallis moved to Yorktown on aceount of

its suitability as a base of mnplies for future operations in Virginis;

vut, while awatting reinforcement from the British eomnander-in-~chief
(Clinton} in Mew York, hie wms besieged by an allied foree of Jmerican
and Freneh troops under fashington and Roehambeau and was blockaded by
a Freneh fleet under d¢ Grasse. The allies arrived before Yorktown
Septamber 28, 1781; and on the 17th of the next month, Cornwallis
asked for terms of surrender. Thae irticles of Japitulation ware
drawn up the next day at the Moore House; and on the 19th the British
troops marehed out and stacked their arms near the field on whieh the
Sesquicentennisl Celebration was held Jetober 18-19, 1931.

be Yorktown waa raided by British forces during the War of 1812,
It was fortifisd by the Confederates under Major General John B.
iagruder in 1861-1862, and was hesieged by the Unitad GStates Amy
under liajor General Ceorge B, MeClellan in April-iay, 1862, Upon
its evacuation by the Confederate States irmy, liay, 1862, it was
oeeupied by United utates troops until the end of the Var of
Sesession. During the orld Var, Yorktown beeame an operating

base Por the Atlantie Fleet,




I. ii'

Do Gloucestar Foint

8. Across the York River from Yorktown is Gloucester Foint in
Gloucester County, which was formed from Vork in 1651, Originally
kmewn as Tyndall's Point, it was the site of a Colonial fort built in
1667, Nathanpl Becon crossed the river %o the Point with his followers
during the Rebellion of 1676, Undar the ¢t for Ports, lpril, 1651,
Tyndall's Point #as authorized as the nort for Slouceéter Sounty.

Alongz with Jortowm, Cloucester Point was oceupied by Cormwallis in
August, 1781, and defensive fortifications were erected, with Lieutenant
“olonel Jundas in camand of the troops. In e brisk encounter several
miles north of the Foint on Jetober 3, 1781, the t“ritish were driven
into their lines by the anmericansz and Prench who fixed their camp on

the field of battle,

be The Foint was fortified by the Uonfederates in 1861-1862,
and oecupied by Union troops in ‘ay, 1362, after the Jonfederates

retired toards Richmond.

.




1i1,4,2)

Jameatown
Tercentennial Momment
(1,



I.

iii. Distory of Commemorative Projeets

Ae Jumeatown

Eo By regionsl preeoncer%, a large celebratvion was hald at
Jaucstown, ilay 13-14, -1807, in camemoration of the Dieentennial
of the landing of the first inglish Coloniste to make a permanent
settlament in aaerieca. The sponsors of this festival eonsidered
the faet that, by the change o the (regorian Calendar made in
1752, the proeise anniversary would fall on liay 24, but they pre-
ferred, for "particulsr and impressive eonsiderations®, to adhere
to the original or "old style” date {Report of the Froceedings of
the late Jubilee at James~iown, p. 6); and all mibsequent eelebra-
tions have followed this pregedent. . world's fair, kmown as the
Jamestown Exposition, was held a% Horfolk, Virginia, in 1907, during
whiceh the United States Government dedicated a granite momment om
Jame stown Island in cemmemoration of the Tercentennial of the landing
of the eolonistss IXor some years past, snnual celebrations have been
held at JTamestown on May 13 under the asuspices of the .issceiation
for the FPregervation of Virginia intiquities. <Colonial lational
wonument participated in the celsbration in 1932,

Be illiamsburg

Be The mapmoth restoration now being sponscred at illiamsburg

by Ir. John D, Roekefeller, Ir., tonstitutes the najor camemorative
undertaking in this seetion of the _.cnument,

Ce Yorktowm

8 The news of Cornwallis's surrender was brought to the
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; Yorktown
Victory Monument
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I, 111, C, a.
Congreas by TUashington's Aide-de-Ceamp, Lieutsnant Colonel Teneh
Tilghman, on Cetober 24, 1781; and five days later, the Congress
resolved that it would "ecause to be ereeted at Vork, ir Virginia,
a marble eolumn, adorned with emhlems of the allianee betwesn the
United states and His i'vst Christian Majesty; and inseribed with a
suceinet narrative of the surrender of Zarl Cornwallisee"
{Journals of the Continental Congress, Vol. XXI, p. 108l1). liothing
was done %0 put this resolution into effeet until ninety-nine years
later; nor was any othar ecmmemorative rrojeet undertaken in the
meantime. At length, on June 7, 1880, 3100,000 was appropriated
by the Congreass for the erection of the momment euthorized on
Cetober 29, 1781, At the same time, the Conzress provided for
holding 2 celesbration in October, 1881, to commemorate the ean-
tennisl of the great vietory.

b, As an outgrowth of this oelebration, a move was initiated
to purehase, by private subsoription and donate to the United Itates
Covernment, 500 aeres of the Temple Farm, or i‘oore House traet, for
use as & m.ﬂonal park to be known as the Lafayette Park. The famm
was vurchased byb the Yorktown Centennial Assoeiation, but, as the full
amount of the considerstion was not raised, the title was lost. The
New Jersey Legiaslature in 1882 instructed its senators and requested
1ts representatives in the Congress to urge upon that body a bill
for federal aequisition of the lioore House. Oecasionzl efforts eon-
timied to be made by private and publie bodies during the ensuing

ten years. Thereafter, only sporadic interest was manifested in the




-
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i, 1ii, ¢, v,

exrzantrstion of Yorktowz, until in 1%21, wvhen the Congress anactod

& lgw direeting th3s Seerctary of Far to investigate the feasibilisy
¢f cgtablishing s nafional military perk at Vorktewn. Sundry measures
were fruitlessly befors the Congress from 1821 to 1928, In ¥ay, 1928,
the Congress erscatzd Ths United States Yorktown Sesquicsnteaniai
Camaission, upon the reecussndations of whieh, legislation was enseted
to provide for ths partieigation of the Uzited States ia thie Sesquiw
eenteanial Cslebratisn ia Cetober, 1331 (Publlie Resclution No, &3,

7lst Congrass, approved Jume 17, 1930},

6. A Skate celebration was held Oetober 17~19, 1824, whieh
Iafayettc attended. A local celebdration was held in 1860, at whieh
time 5 momment 1s seid $0 have been erected, only {0 be destroyed
a few years later during the ocecupation of Yorktown by hoatile
troops. For many years prior to 1931, local celebrations were held
regularly on October 19, such eelebrations in later years being under
the auspices of the Camte de Crasse Chapter, Daughters of the Americam
Revolution. Cn Oetober 19, 1932, a celebration was held under the
joint auspiees of the Colonial National Momumen$, the citizens of
Yorktown, the Comte de Grasss Chapter, Daughters of the imerican
Revolution, the Thomas Nelson, Jre mptar, Sons of the American
Revolution, and the Virginia Ceorge Vashington Bicentennial

Carnl saion.




I.

iv. Legislative Provisions

A, Establighment of the lonument

a, The Monmument was ereated by an aet of the Congress approved
July 3, 1930, Its boundaries were established by the Proelamation
of the President, Decémber 30, 1920, which stated that, "all lands
within said boundaries as may he selected by the Seeretary of the
Interior pursuant to authority of law, including any and all Coverne
ment—owned lands within said boundaries necessary in carrying out
the objects of said monument as authorized by the aet of July 3, 1930,
shall be permanently reserved, sst apart, and administered as the
Colonial National 'omument for the preservation of the historieal
structures and remains thareon and for the benefit and en joyment of
the cecple”. By an aet of the Congress aprroved .‘areh 3, 1931, the
area of ths Yorktown battlefield, authorized for inelusion in said
momument, was enlarged from not to exeeed 2,500 aeres to not to
exeeed 4,500 aeres. This amendatory aect also nrovided that "all
Government-owned lands within the boundaries of said monument as
established by presidential proglamation, excépt those determined .
by the .ecretary of the Interior as not necessary in carrying out
the objzets of said monument, are hereby transferred to the adminis-
trative jurisdietion and contrel of the ational Park service”; and
increased the money authorized to be appropriated from 500,000 to

32,000,000, "for all expenses incident to the examination and estab-

lishment of the said -Colonial ational .‘onument and for the acquisition

of lands and/or lands and improvement, including the securing of ontions

and other ineidental expenses”,




I, iv

Be statutory ILimitaticns

a. The Yomment is administered by the National Park Jervice,
& bureau in the Deparitment of the Interior, under the provisions
of the Aet of August 25, 1916, establishing the National Park Service,
as amended; but the Aet approved July 3y 1930, ereating the ‘omment,
provides, "That any rulss and regulations authorized in section 5, and
in the Act therein referred to, shall not apply to any property of a
publie nature in the city of Silliamsburg, other than property of the
United 3tates",

be The right of aminent domain may not be invoked by the Department
of the Interior to acquire lands belonging to the Assoeiation for the
Preservation of Virginias antijuities, a corporation chartered under
tae laws of Virginia, or to lands in the ity <f . illiamsburg, "except
such lends as may be required for a right of 78y not exeseding two
hundred fest in width through the eity of “illiamsburg to conneet with
highways or parkways leading from ‘illiamsburg to Jamestown and to
forktown”,

¢. The Aet approved July 3, 1930, ereating ths . onument, provides
that the boundaries to be establishsd by presidential proelamation,
‘may be enlarged or diminished by subsequent proelamstion or proelamations
of the Fresident upon the resamendations of the useeretary of the Interior,
any such enlargement only to include lands donated to the nited States
or purehased by the United states without resort to condemmation™.

C. 3State and Federal Jurisdietion

as 3Section 6 of the ereating aet of July 3, 1¢30, provides, "That
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nothing in this 4ct shall be held to deprive the State of Virginia,

or any political subdivision thereof, of its eivil and eriminal juris-
dietion in and over the areas included in said national monument, nor
shall this et in any way impair sr af-eet the rights of citizenshin
of any rasident thereih; and save ani sxcept as the consent of the
State of Tirginis may be Lereafter given, the legislative authority

of said 3tate in and over all arces included within said national
monument shall not be diminished or affected by the creation of said
national nmonument, nor by the tema and provisions of this ict”. Con=
ecurrent jurisdiction with the State is coneeded to the mited States
under Section 19 of the Virginias Code of 1930 as to lands aequired for
general purposes; and exelusivs jurisdiction, except the- serviece of all
eivil and criminal processes of State eourts, i: conceded to the Inited
States under Section 19a of the Code as to all lands acquired for mili-
tary or naval purposes. In conneetion with lands acyuired by the United
States for military and naval purposes, exelusive jurisdiction is ceded
by the Commonwealth to underwater lands adjacent thereto, fram the line
of low water to the bulkhead or pierhsed line,

b. The Virginia Code refers only to the purposs for whieh the lanis
are acquifed, and it is presumed the jurisdietion of th2 Tnited -tates
on particular pisces of land remains unaltered by changes in subsegquent
use, Thus the jurisdietion of the National Fark service appears to
differ in different parts of the . onument; eoncurrent with the Cormon-
wealth on all landa aequirsd by the Department of the Interior for

momumment purposes, and exelusive {with sbove reservation) on all lands
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and uyndervater lands acquired by the “ar and Navy Departments and sines
translerred by them $o the Yational Park Serviee. Concurrent juriedie-
tion only, it would seem, attaches t0 the underwater land ccverad by the
Government pier at Jamestown, it having been not a military or naval
property, but constructed by the Treasury Department, apparently under

the provision of Seetion 18 of the Virginia Code.
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I
v. History of the jlomument ¥-

A. Administrative

a. Immedistely following the approval of the Aet of July 3, 1930,

ercating the Colonial Mational lionument, the National Park Service
held eonsultations on the terrain with interested private individuals
and representatives of the Virginia State Commission on Conservation
and Development, for the purpose of preparing a preliminary plan of
operations. Angineer Cliver G, Taylor, lately Engineer at Yosamite
National Park, and Junior Landscape Arehiteet Charles Z, Peterson,
lately of the San Franeisco office, were aasigned to this work, and
were assgisted by Colonel Bryan Conrad and Mre. J. 7. Rader of the
Conservation and Development Commission. Shortly, a U. S. Geological
Survey party was sent to ‘orktown to make an aceurate topographical
map of the battlefield and t0 make preliminary surveys for the Parkway.
From this survey and the investigations made by ! essrs. Taylor, Feterson,
Conrad, Rader, and others, a boundary line map was prepared which was the
basis of the presidential proclamation of Decamber 30, 1930, The area
thus defined included ths entire Jamestown Island, parts of the City of
1lliamsburg, the Yorktown Battlefield (including Sloucester rFoint), and
a parkway rizht-of-way 500 feet wide, to conneet Yorktown, ‘illiamsburg,
and Jamestown. The Zattlefield boundariss as laid out contained about
4,500 aeres, though only 2,500 weres authorized for acquisition until
after the amendatory aet of iiarch 3, 1931.

be The First Defielency iet, 1931 (71st Cong. sess. III, Chap. 1l1,
February 6, 1931) ineluded an appropriation of $500,000 for the acquisi-

tion of lands, and 135,000 for administration, protection, maintenance,
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Sesquicentennial Celsbrat

View of Grandstand

(I,v,4,b)



Sesquicentennial Celebration
Crowds in rear of Grandstand

(I,v,A,b)
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end improvement for Colonial National Homment, Immediately after
the approval of this legislation, an administrative organization was
assembled with Mr. Taylor as Engineer-in=Charge. Preparation for the
Sesquicentennial Celebration, October 16-19 » 1831, was the dcminanf
rote in the plan of operations, and develomment activitiee were molded
almost entirely to that end, The Celebration proved to be a national
suecess and ranks among the mg jor festivals in the world's history,
having attraeted approximately a quarter of a million visitors. The
lionument was dedieated by the Seeretary of the Interior, Dr. Ray Lyman
wilbur, at the opening exercises of the Celsbration, in the forenoon
of Friday, Oetober 16, 1971,

¢, 7illiam M. Rodbinson, Jr., of Augusta, Georgla, was appointed
from private life to be first supsrintendent, June 16, 1931, and
entered upon duty on July 8, 1831; but did not assume responsibility
of the !lonument until Cetober 20, 1931, the day following the eon-
elusion of the Cslebration. During this interval, the Superintendent,
with the assistance of Assistant Park Historians Elbert Cox and B. Floyd
Fliekinger (both of Virginia) s devoted his time o historical and edu~-
cational work and rusewm develomment, After the transfer of adminige
trative authority, Mr. Taylor remained in charge of the elean=up of the
Celebration field. The closing up of Celsebration natters required a
large part of the time of the ‘onument staff until about the first of
January, 1932, 'The iopument organization having been built up on a
high pressure basis to assure the success of the Celabration, its
transition to a normal operating oney has been a task requiring

considerable readjustment. There were no preecedents in the Service
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to gaide in the operation of an historieal park or momment, and the
administration and development of the Colonial Natiomal Momument has
been a piomecring problem, The Syperintendent and staff wers without
Servise baskground, and the task of organizing the projest as a funo-
tioning whole has been a serious struggle. The frequent neeesaity

of using the historians in administrative and pudlie relations work
has eonsiderably retarded the historical research program, upon the
results of which depend the detail planning, and, to a very measurable

extent, the general aonception of the development.
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8, Aequisition of lands

a. Jomestown
In July, 1931, the Treasury lerartnent transferred %o the
}onument 1.26 aeres of land adjoining the reservation of the Aissow
eiation for the Freservation of Virginia .ntiquities. This trausfer
ineluded the Iercentennial :onument and the Covernmant pier.
be ilijsmsburg
No lands have been aequired in .illiamsburg.

8. Yorktown RBattlefield and the Farkway

Upon the emaetment of the iet appropriating $500,000 for the
aequisition of lands (Fsbruary 6, 1931), definite steps were teksn
to aeguire lands within the Yorktown Bettlefield and for the Parkway
right-of-way, utilizing the servieces of lire J. .. Rader as real asstate
agent. The appropriation was exhausted by early February, 1932,

In July, 1931, pursuant to section 4 of the amendatory aet
approved Mareh 3, 1931; the ar Department transferred the ‘fictory
Monument and site to the administrative jurisdietion and eontrol of
the ational Park Serviee; and, eorrespondingly, August 13, 1932,
the Navy Department transferred lands of the Navy Fuel C11 Station
and the Naval iiine Depot. No lands have been aequired at Gloucester

Point. The land holdings are mmmarized as follows:




I, v, B, e

l. Yorktown Battlefisld

Land Agres
Purchaned 1793.55
Donated 42,73

Transferred dy 7ar Department 6.34
" ¥ Havy Fuel 011
Station 71,00
" " Haval liine

Depot 180,00

Submerﬂ land
Transferred by "ar Department 4,00
" T Navy Fuel 011
Station 34,00
" " Ngval ¥ine
Dapot 2400

Total ~ Yorktown Rattlefiesld

2. ParEm

lLand
Purehaged 18,00
Transferred by Nawval ¥ine
Depot, nominal, 500' right-
of-way, see footmcte 331,00

Total ~ Parkway
grand Total

Note ~
7idth of right=of-way is contraeted at
Marine Barracks and Ufficers' Quarters
with loas of 8,8 aerss, but Bellfiesld
feneing ineludes 17.1 aeres extra.

Aeros

2073.62

2113.682

577,00

2690,62
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_ Jamestown
Reconditioning Tercentennial Monument, 1932

(I,v,C,a)




Sesquicentennial Celebration
Tents and Marl Walks the day before the Celesbration

(A1l that remains today of this layout is the flagpolse)

(I,v,C,0)




Victory Monument Grounds Improvements

Marl walk to Comfort Station and Beach Picnie Grounds,
showing the Washington Elm on the extreme left

(I,v,C,e)

Camfort Station

(x,v,C,c)°




Victory Monument Grounds Improvements

Steps fram Camfort Station to Beach, showing a
picnie table

(1,v,C,c)
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YTerktown Fortifications Trailside Markers

Seventeen markers of this type were erected prior to
the Sesquicentennial Celebration, Cetobsr, 1931

(1,v,C,c)
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Parking Area

Constructed on licore House Grounds, 1922

(I,v,C,e)

Parking Ares
On Beach below the Tictory llomum

(I,v,C,c)
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C. Development

a., Janestom

The Tercentennial Mommert has been »secnditioned zt = cost of

$2,307.00.

De Vlliamsburg

No work bas been done in this arse and nonz is in eontemplation.
e. Yorktown

The improvemsnt projests undertaken in 1931 were moatly influenced
by the needs of tha Sesquicentennial Celebration. They consisted prin-
eipally of the installation of a water works syatem, the building of
seven eomfort stations with four septie tank sewagz disposal systams,
the laying of marl walks along part of the town fortifications, the
sodding of fields for Celebration uses, work on service roads, a
partial restoration of the loore ifouse, some remodeling of the Yorktown
Hotel to adapt it for Headjuarters uses, and the installation of road~

side, fortifiecation, and street markers, bulletin boards, and signs.

. The eost of these improvements was borme mainly by Park Service

appropriaticns, but was alsc simred, in limited ways, by The United
States Yorktown Jesquicentennial Commission, the State of Virginia,

York County, and the Yorktown Sesguicentennial issceistion, Incorporated.
Since ths Celebration the improvemesnt work has eonsisted of eomtinued
repairs and remodeling at Headquarters and the licore House,
/repairs and remodeling of equimment buildings onm the 3dgehill Faym, the
razing of several unsightly and inutile bduildings, the improvement of

the Lioors House and Vietory Mommsnt grounds, the rsecnditioning of

the Vietory Momument, the transfer of ths Naval !ine Depot fence to

the new boundary line, edditicnal finishing work in the eomfort stationm,
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nzgrc, the ersetion of additional signs, remodeling of old garages, and
the nlasin: of Shres moowine hisy: £9r onall hoatz,

T s Y,
Par¥ing =zra0es have

taam eomslatod at dhs sore Thuss, rautent Todesz, and on the hoash below

ths Tietory ocnumante  Plans woaes in course £5r the Superintenient's
residenee, & workshed at the Tser Farm, and extenslons in the water and
sawer systems whan the consdtmustion funldz aere impounded for ths Prosie
dent's Tmargeney Cousswyaiicn Tark.e The srojeets as of Junsz 1, 1973,
are 12 followaes

41/2440 Tolonial “mtional jommant, 19313

Iimitation ixpended Balance
401=Canfort Station 1, Chureh Itrest 3 2,680,78 2,880,78 «00
402=Comfort Station /2, Tietory omment  2,701.78 2,701:78 +00
403«Canfort Sgation F1i, Calaebrasion Piald 24300620 2,653428 00
404~Caufort 3tation 2, Jelebration Tizll ,39C.23 19393528 «00
405=Confort Statlon A1 & fo, “sore "Touss  2,80L.49 2,081.490 «00
408-0miazt Station, Negro, Chureh itreet 1,209,38 1,500438 «00
407=Zquiment Shed, Bdzohill Tam 1,475.00 1,475.00 #00
408 Mminl stration ™ililng, 214 Yorkiown
: Hotel 1,475.00 1,442.42 32,58
40%=Exeavations, Swan Tavern Lot 80,00 80,00 +00
48l=Vater System 42,842,98 42,842,98 «00
482=3swWarage System 4,039453 4,038.69 «S4
483-Regonditioning Vietory Lonument 1,120,400 1,120,400 .00
434~3equoia Tablet 200,00 161449 38,51



I, v, 3, e.

42/3440 Colonial National Yomment, 1932«3%

Silwuperintondent's Reslience
41ld=Tand rartery Tuilding
418«Canfort Shetion, egro
418, avel Line Depet Mencs
417= crkahcy at Dear Fara
2l8=flemcdeling C14 Tarozse
41%=70at "aeillities
4Z0=Roudside i uscums
423=0¢11lty uilding
435=Sever Oystarn xtemsion
4ubeazing structurss
AWwixolovatbory axcavationa
= igunae Tunillitics

aY . e -x T N PR
‘;QQ‘A TNy ~):v ST3 w,ueﬁ..a'a.i)ﬁ

4X436 Roads and Trails,
501=service 7oads, FYorce Agcount
50g«Fortifications, Footpaths
503=~ialks on Victory ionument Crounds
5l4=Beach FParking Area
518edioore House Parking Area
Slé=ticnumant lodge Farking Area

™ .
X '?"‘/-W‘!—‘wa,—t,/ o Lay,f

v

“initation

Lxpondoed
and
Chligptod

Balanee

3 11,260,00

30C400
200400

foda Tl ~
IOC 00

100600
200400

PLCLCC

MNational Parks

3,447.74
961480
325,00
500400
300,00

300,600

»00
300,407
L0000
800400

00
R€C,00

0CL00

3,447.74
961460
325,00
500,00
300,00

300400

311,260,00 *

«00
«00
+00
350,00 »
«00
«00
500,00 *
1,495.00 X
838,22 ¥
.00
«00
200,00 X

1,106,00 X

«00
«00
«00
#00
+00

+00




Parkway

Indian Pield Creek Hydraulic Fiil, in front of
officers' guarters, looking west

(B.P.R. photograph)

(I,v,C,d4)



Parkway

Construction cperations at Felgate Creek, looking east

Hydraulie fill in middle ground., The £il11 in
foreground is cammon aradework

(B.P.R. photograph)

(1,v,C,d)




Parkway

Indian Fisld Creek Bridge (practically completed)

(x,v,C,d)

Felgate Creck Bridge construction, showing
pile driver in operation

(Note Navy bridge, on laft, which is to be rezoved)




Parkway

King Creek Bridge under construction, looking sast

(I,v,C,d)

Jones Pond Culvert, looking sast

(1,v,C,4)



Parkway

Construction operations at Jones Pond, looking west

(BJP.R. photograph)

(I,v,C,4)




T

I, v, Ce
d. Puskwey
The Parkvey baa been graded fram the York Cliffs to Hubbard‘s

lars nesr 11lisvshurz, a Aistance of arrroximately ten miles; fereing
gorsiruetsd on the inshore side of the richtecfewey through the Maval
Mire Depot; ard sundry landscaping donme. 4 concrete bridge at Indiam
Flald Creel hns been completed, and conerete bridzes at Felgzate and King
Craeke are ir course of conctruciion., The projeets as of June 1, 1933,
are a2 follows:

414%8,) Toads & Trails, Mational Parks, Emergeney Construction, 1931

Expended

and
Limitation Obligeted Balance

504~Claaring, Grading, Culverts, Zte.,
Urit $I #13,700.00 ﬁlﬁ,’?w.ﬁﬁ «00

S1l-Rydrauiie Fills, Tnit #IT 197,300,429 187,30 .49 «00
43436, Roads & Trails, Nstfonal Porks, merpeney Congtruetion, 1933
S0z-ridges 1,500,00 1,500,00 «00

4X43%¢ Toals & Tpails, 'ational Porks

504~2rading, Talt I 5,545,18 5,545,18 «00
BoSeRridges, Unit FI7 125,500,00 110,249,30  15,280,70
508~Paneing liine Depot, Tmit JIII £9,000,00 25,986 ,05 3,013.9%
507 ~seeding % Tonsoiling at Toselal “ises 4,520.00 1,786.38 2,713.84
508=Swamp Tres Traservation B00.80 409,93 90,07
509«Slashings Clean T 000,00 229.88 670.14
Bl0-rrotoetion of Tonstruetion - 11,854.82 . 3,104.22 8,350,60
511=Censeral 3taping & Orassing %,822.57 2,979.97 842,55
S512=Culvert Construstion 77748 77T .42 «00
518eNavy Pler Utility Court 300,00 98,11 201,89



Ir. Minalon of the Nonument

-«

i senerul lission

e legislative and Presutive Landase

s, Uhe Lonument kac Yoen cztahlished end seb ayard, accerding %o
the languuge of ths ereading act and of the fresident's Ivocluzmiion,
"for the preservation of the historical stiuetures andc remeins therson
anc for the bererit and eujoyment of the revplaia

B. Interrretation of the iunduts

&s In reportirg the ereating bill, the Cammittes cn Publie lands

of the House expressed the purposes of %ha lonument as followa:

"For the camuemoration cf the eolomial period in

American History, this bill proposes the establishment of
the eoloniel national monument o includs Jamestown Isliand,
olonial #illiamsburg, and the battlefield of Yoritown.
Ihrough inclusion in this prcpossd Colonial iaticnal yonmue
ment, 1t is intended to preserve for all time these great
tistoric shirines, and tarcugh tnen to extend to this and
suceeeding generations of imerieans a greater knowladge
ané appreeiation of the sacrifices ard achievasents of
dQerale Tigures of the colonial days.”

be The primary purpose of the ilonument, therefors, is to earmemorate
end iaterpret the Colonlal and Revolutionary pericds in the development of

the nation. This ig obvicusly a very broad mandate, for it act only in-
cludeg the preservation of surviving structurses and other physical features,
and the telling of their story, but alsc the investigation and restoration
of suca other rameins as may be rsguisite to mresent to the people of the
United states the picture of early Cclonial life at Jamestown, middle and
late Colonial life at Williamsburg, and Revolutionary life at Voritown

and Gloueester Point. A fully developed terrain will enable the lesmon

of the persisient piongera, the eultured eolonista, and the hercie

revolutionista to be better taught for the benefit of this and suceeeding
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generatioms. In affording this visualization of the past, where the
eompleteness of information will parmit, strict accuraey will cbtain,
but, shers the roeords and other data are fragmentary or are altogether
laeking, the spirit of the periocd will govern.

¢, %hile the general poliey of physical development will be %o
reercate in each area the spirit of those times in whieh the partiailar
area in quest¥iom asguired significanee, the missior of the Momment is
alsc to conserve historical struetures and remains pertaining to other
periods, and objeets of seientifie interest, dut in s nenner scbordinated
to the primary comnsmoration. Seenic development will he controlled by
historie and seientifie eonsideratioas.

d. The interpretation of the loeal history in its relatiom to the
history of the nation will be a matter for an sducational progrem and -
museun development.

{1i. Mission of the Individual Areas

A. Jamestom
a. The mission of Jamestown is to preserve the site of the firsast
pemsanent Snglish settlement in imerica and to camnemorate the early
Colonial period in the history of the nation., The primary ecomemorative
eposh is 1807-1619, whieh may be called the establishing period. During
it, the physical development was probably sufficiently stabilized te
pexrmit the working out of restcration plans from em intensive ressarch
work whieh remains to be dome. The year 1819 is taken as the elosing

year of this period because it witnessed the introduetion of twe
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features which were to determine very largely the eourse of national
hiatory ~ the prineiple of representative govermment and the institution
of Afriesn slavery.

be The sevaral munieipel develorments which terminated with the
removal of the seat of government to “illiamsburg at the slose of the
sevanteenth century, together with the military operations of 1781 end
of 1561~1862, are seeondary acnsiderations; and, as far as practicable,
should be handled by museum development rather than 'by physiecal restora-
tion or improvements,

B, #illismsburg

a» The obvious part of “illiemsbtmrg in the trilogy of Colonial
Rational Momment ia $¢ portray middle and late Colonial life. This
misgion ias beling fulifilled at this time by ths restoration of Colonial
7illiamsburg by Mr, John D, Roekefaller, Tr,

C. Yorktowmm Battlefield

8, he primary mission of the Yorktown Battlefisld i3 to coommamorate
the victory cof (ctober, 1781, whersby American independence was won.

b, Cther perioda of seeondary importance, but cf general interest,
which demand consideration in the develompment of the area, are:

1. ©Teologic Times. Yorkiown Time is a division of the iiocene
Epoeh of the Tertiary Feriod, Cenozoie Ira. The Yorktown Fommation
extends from Mathews County, Virgin;a, southward into North Carolina;
and received its nsme because of the faet that the fossiliferous beds

typical of this formation ars best eoxposmed in the eliffs of Yorktown,



Yorktown

Colonial foundations excavated on Iots 37 and 38
east side of South Church Street. It is al-
most impossible to dig enywhere in Yorktom
without striking traces of Colonial cultura,

b4

(II,i1,C,b,2)




0ld Yorke

1

The gravestone of lLiajor William Gooch, a
British marine officer, on the adjoining
Navy Fuel 0il Station, is a relic of the
earliest settlement of this section of
the county. T:e protecting grille was
placed by the Navy tc prevent the caip-
ping of the stone by souvenir hunters.

(I1,i1,C,b,2)
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Theue eliffs have been a favorite eollseting place for Yertiary fossils
for mcre than a bundred years; and it is an important miasion of this
Mommuent to preserve the elLiffs rrom erosion and provide facilities for
their enjoyment by persons of seisntifiec interests.

Ze Colonial Period. The settlement of this region, then a great
forest, began about 1630, with the withdrawal of the Indians to the
north bank of the York River, at that time called the Charles River,
Indian name, Pamaunk (aceording to Captain John Smith's map). The
original settlement in this vieinity, known as "Yorke", was loeated
supposedly in the neighborhcod of the Moore House; end wmas first rep-
resented in the Grand Assembly in session held at James Citty am
September 4, 1832, The interests cf this commmunity were sgrisultural
until the establishment of Yorktown as a cammercial center at the end
of the seventeenth century, ¥hile in meny respeeta Colonial life at
Yorktown paralleled that at Villiamsburg and Jamestown, it can be
given a fuller depietion here than in either of the emmpanion areas.
%illlamsburg wes purely munieipal. The primary mission of Jameatown
inhibita the physical develorment of the later Colonial periods. The
Battiefield will not omly tell the story of the Siege of 1781; but its
broad serea ¢an also be utilized to portray the state of agricultire
in the sighteenth century. The town develomment sen portray not only
the level of social elegance as at WVilliamsburg, but also the v@yz and
moans of commeree and see life, In faet the restoration of the genersl
Colanial appearances of the waterfront and Main Stireet is a projeet

essentisl %o the portrayal of the Siege of 1781, Therefore, the
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deptetioz of Colonisl life at Yorkiow ae a seeondary misston .or e
erce nerges alrost impereeptibly iuto the primary ziseion; eng gt roints
18 reglly & part 208 rapesl of {t,.
2. Poste=Fevolutisrsry Hietory. In a eonzideration 2f thig priod,

the siege of 1862 ir the only event shich now sppears t0 devand the comw

esrvatien of historic remsins. The miesicn of the icnument 1a this
respett is %0 prowerve the exlicting Unier and Confederate earthworks
to tie fullect mescsure consisteat with the furtherance of the primary
misgicn,.

e. The restoration of the Colonial rozds and vathe op the Fattle-
field will, as far as practiszbls, provide for the ecnservaticn and
Ireseniation ¢f ins flera of tae ragion a: an elemsnt in the enjoyment
by the peopls.

b. Parkway

8e The miesion of ths Farkway is %o link the iirrze saparate areas
of tae ponuwwent s z3 o make of Jamestomn, Willlamsburg, and the Yorke
towm Settlefield, a single coherent reservation. Its fuaction as a
unifying faeter iranscerds mere eonsidsrations of tranaportation. Its
loeailon and design should coatridbute, az far as practicatls, to te

gonepsl cammamouratlive purposes of the Liommment,
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111, Develoment and Operution

The Monument shall be developed and operated in such way
as %0 avoid appearances of artifieiality and fosasilization. As far
as posaible, all eommemorative facilities shall also serve funetional
needs, so that the Monument as a whole may seem to be a dynamie,

living reservation rather than to be a atatic series of antiquarianiams.




Jamestom

Govermment Pier. Well house on
extremas left

(IIX,1,4)

Sea Wall and Covernment Pier

(I1L,1,4)



Jamestomm

Flowing Artesian ell

(I11,1,4,b)

AJP.T.A. Toll House

(1I1,1,4,4)
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. Courecz and Craveyard

(I11,1,3,8)

Gansral Yiew fram Wvermment Pier
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III. Present Faeilitlioes and their Suitability for Permsnent Use

1. Junestown

y On_dovermment Property
e Pier. This is an L~shaped atructure, and is sdapted

for steemboat landings and also for amall boats. Its scndition is
very good., Although it meets all of the present needs, and would

very likely anawer the transportation requirements for the future,
its location 1s inconsistent with the Colonial development of the

area and eomsideration should be given to providing this faeility

at another loocation.

b. Flowing Artesian ¥ell, This well was drilled by the
Riordon Floating Sehool whieh was at Jamestown during the early
months of 1931. Thare is a suall rustie wsll house. The cutflow
of water is sufficient for all dameatie and senitary needs on the
Islend,

o. Tercentennial Monument. This momment is slassed as &
eomemorative faeility. It is eonstructed of granite, and is about
100 ft. high, ‘

de  AJP.V.Ae Toll House, This 1s a briek building, owned
by the i.F.V.i., and ereeted under permit fram the Treasury Dew
partment. It eomtains one roam, whioh is used as the Caretakerts
office, and as Fostoffies,

Be AJP.V.A. Property

B. 014 Churd; and Graveyard. The towar of the ehureh is

original, and datea from adout 1839, The body of the chureh was

built tn 1907, By the Colonial Dames of imerica, on old foundations,
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following the design of St luke's Chureh in Isle of %lght County, om
the south side of the James River.

be. samorials. [hese eonsist of s Lronze statue of Captain
John smith, a bronze &tatue of roeahontas, tne Fobert Junt Sarine
(@ bas-relief), am several other small imemoriala.

8. Conrederata Fort. This earthwork was construeted in 1381,
and was Oceupied by Confsderate troops until the Eattle of #Mlliams=
burg in ilay, 1362.

de Souvenir thop and Public Comfort Station. This is a
brisk structure, poorly arranged, and not done in Colomiel fealing,

@e Yeardley House. This is a frame strueture, modern in
appearanes, used by the caretaker us a residanee.

t, A frame cottage, in Colonial arehiteeture, for solored
laborers, is now being construeted.

e State House group foundations. These foundstions telong
to the last muniecipal development. They ware exposed at the time
of the construstion of the sea wall, and have been plastered over
a3 & meens of preservation.

ke Sea #“all. A masonry ses wall was ¢onstructed by the
United States Govermment im 1901, aeross the waterfront of the
A.P,V.A. reservation, extending about 700 ft. nérthwarﬁly on the
Barney $raet, The general position of this wall is about 150 yards
inshore of the original waterline as developed by ¥r. Ceorge C.
Gregory of Riehmond, a Jsmestown expert.




Jamestown

Barnsy Property, locking east frox
Tercentznary Momment, The Y=shz
log cabin, 4ambler Touse ruins, an
other buildings 2an be scen in
»acksround,

w3

[(a=h

Py

H-gnaped log cabin on Rarney
Preoperty.

(I11,1,C,e)
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Jamestom

Ruins of Ambler House - Very
early 19th Century

(111,1,c,1)




III; i.
Ce Barney Property
Thiag tract is under Lease %0 kr. B. £ Steele, who usea it
for grazing, farming, and trapping. The hunting rights are sub-loased
to a hunt elub. The faeilities on thig tract, enumerated below,
are not suitable, mépt as noted, for incorporation in the permanent
dovelomment of the areat
8. Very small souvenir stand, log cabin type (Steels, owner)

b. Small scuvenir and luneh stand, briek; about six years old
(Stesle, ownar) .

6. Star-shaped log cabin, one story; in need of repairs (might
be adapted to temporary use in edusatiosal work)

d. Bath house, frame, rlimsy comstruetion

. H=shagped log cabin; used in sumner; water sapply piped
from an artesian well (with repairs, might be used as
temporary quarters for a renger}

f., 3mall, one and a~halif story, frame dwelling; in bed eonditiom,
should be torn dowm

g Small, one and a-half story, frame dwelling (yith repairs,
might be used as temporary yuarters for a renger)

h, Wooden barn, medium size (eoculd be reeonditioned)

Jo Two small wooden eabins, for sumer use, flimsy construetion

ke Two small wooden toilets, unsightly

l, /mbler House ruins - walls of a nineteenth century, two story
brick building on the site and over part of the foundsiions

of a seventeenth century building., These ruins should not
form part of the permanent develomment of the area.

e Travis Graveysrd. This should be presarved.

N Three Confederate Earthworks. These were sanstructed in
1861, and were evacuated in lay, 1868. They should be
Preserved insefar as may be eonaistent with the Colonial
development of the Island,




Williemsburg

Noxrth or Main Entrance

Capitol Building at esat emd of Duke of Gloucester Street,
Restoration work under way

(III,1i,8)

South or rear view
(111,1i,B)



Williamsburg

Excavated Foundations of the Govermor's Palace (1713-1720)
(I1I,i1,5)

Governor's Palace - Restoration work underway
(111,11,B)



Raleigh Tavern (1740)

(111,114,B)




Wren Building, College of William and Mary (1695)

Restored

(111,11,B)



Williamsburg

Second County Court House (1770} = said
to have besen designed by
Sir Christopher Wren

Restored

(III,11,8)



| Williamsburg

St. George Tucker Residence
Restored

(1I1,1i,B)




Williemsburg

F T R
a0

North side, looking west from Henry Street

Duke of Gloucester Street - Business Block
(11£,11,B)

r
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South side, looking west fram Henry Sireet
(III,11,8)
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0e State Highway No, S10 and Ferry Wharf. State Highway M.
310 aextands [rom a bridge aeross Back River %o the ferry
whart, It would not form part of the permanant eirculation

aystem, as 1t 15 desirsd to remove eoammercial itraffie fram
the area.

is. ¥i llio.maburg

G Colonial Hatiocnal Honument owng no property iz llliamsburge.
Be Rookefeller Restoration. This private snterprise inecludes
the rebuilding of the Capitol at the east end of Duke of Glovneester
Strevt, and the GCoveruwor's Palsse at the north end of Palase reen.
Both of these jrojeois are nearing campletion. The restorastion of
the Haleigh Tavern, the Harket 3quare Tavern, mumercus residsnees,

and the old Oourt House; and the building of a new Court Humse and

L s
~T T A S [ g F
in Celonial st7le zrebizesture

two blocks of business houses have bean aceomplished, ‘The reatora~

tion projeet is not yet eampletad.




Yorktown

Headquarters Bullding

Repairing the outaide wall of the Superintendent's
office, due to the cracks developed by the
rotting away of the beam supporting the
basement entrance - 1832,

(I1I,ii1,B,a)




' Yorktown - Headquerters Building -
Rangera' Reception Roam

(III,1i1,B,a)

Pireplace, which had been
bricked up to permit use
of stoves,

Note that the hearth had
bsen knocked out to pro-
vide a flue for a heating
plant in the basement.
This heating plant had
long been abandoned and
the improvised flue had
been closed up in the
basament, but the hearth
had only beem floored over
in the roam above.

| Pireplace after

| repair work
had been cam-
pleted.




Yorktown

Headquarters Building

012 pantry now used as storage room, HNote how
the wood bdloek foundation, the floor sills,
and the ends of the joists have rotted
awvay. The floor was on the ground, The
ground and the rotten wood under the joists
have been dug out preparatory to repair
worke A chimmey flue stood in the corner,
reating solely on the decayed floor. It
has broken in two at the ceiling line.

(I1x,1i1,B,d)




Yorktowmn

Headquarters Building

Doorway between back hall and passageway t0 Geological
Museum on passage side - note how sill has given
way on the left side, allowing partition to drop
down, The door has just been squared up and the
studding which has drepped from the ceiling
Joists above iz about to be spliced =0 as to
give bearing again to the second floox.

(III,i11,B,b)




III.

iii, forktown - Sovernment Property

A Gensral

a.  ith tae exeeption of the eaufart stations, all of the
following listed houses were aequired with the land and were in very
run down condition.

5. Headyuarters Suilding

He This bullding is located om the northzast @oraner of iiain
and Churea strests, Lot [los 36; and was in operation as a hotel, under
the name of ‘Yorktown :lotel, Ye Clds inglish Tavern”, at the %time of
its acqﬁisitton by the Service in February, 1931, 'fha use of the
structure as a hotel is said to have begun about 1866, It eonsists
of a one and a=half story brick part in fromnt and a larger two-story

frame part in the rear, I[he Teghaped brick part, built about 1706

- as a residenee, ceonsiste of two large basarent rooms, three rooms

and a hall on eaeh the nmain and dormer floors. The larger basement
roont is being prepared for a leeture roam, and the smaller one, for
atorage. Un the main floor, the sast front roam is the Luparintendemt's
office, the west front roam is oecupied by the Superintendent’'s Clerke
Stenograrher, and the resr room is used as a rangers® reception room.
‘the domer floor is used for bachelors' juarters. ieat is supplied by
open rireplacéa, burning wood,

®. The frame part is said to have been built originally as &
one-story barratks about 1862, and eonneeted with the briek part later.
During the past thirty yeers a second floor has been added, and suniry

additions mmde t0 the floor plan, The whole frsme part is a very




Yorktown

Headquarters Building

Weat Front Rooam, first floor; showing timber
charred by defective wiring

(II1I,114,5,¢)




Yorktown

Headquarters Building

Showing fire hazard fram proximity

t0 frame tenement building

and shop

(I1I,1i1,B,0)
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fliugy, rambling structure. It was built on wood bloeks instead of
masonry pillars, most of whieh have rotted, drepping the sillas on

the ground, In some cases the sills snd joists have also completely
deeayed, lcaving the flooring direetly on the ground. The result is
that there is seareely a plumb wall or a level floor in the entire
wing. The first floor eontains the historical museum {eld hotel
dining room); an arehasclogicel work room (old kitchen); four amall
offices (formerly bedroams) used by the Chief Clerk, Assistant Chief
Renger, and the two Agsistant Park Historians; a lidbrary and map roam
(formerly servant's quarters); a geologioal museum {a recent sesond
dining room); a water heater roam end a men's bath., 4 part of the

seeond floor is used for storeroams and bachelor bedroams It also

L 4
urtil racently

#1] -~

sontains the women's lavatory and a four-roam apariment, new oscupie d
by the supsrintendoent as living quarters. All of the downstairs roms
and two of the upstairs roams are heated by coal stoves., The apartment

is heated, after a fashion, from sn arcola located below in the men's

washroam.

6. The heating arrangements are expensive %0 keep up and are
inadequate to maintain satisfaetory living temperatures in eold
weather. The large number of open and stove fires eonatitutes a
serious fire hazard. The elsetrical wiring, as lnstalled a number
of years age, is blaek wire, poorly insulated. This has been re=-
plased with EX-cable wherever the walls have been opened Tfor _a'n-uc‘lnral
repairs or remodeling; but mach of 1t still remains. Adjacent to the

building, on the east, within teu feet, is located en 0ld barn=like,




Yorktom

O0ffice of Bastern Division, Branch of Plans
and Design

-Front View - Main Street

(111,111,0)
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(zrivata)
frame tenameny, The extent of the fire hazard is shown by the high

rate whish the insurance underwriters have applied to thies building,

_ Damely $37,18 a thousand; whereas, an 1solated modern frame structure

in Yorktown takes =z rote of only $4.75 a thousand,

ds The maintenanee eost of the building has been excessive,
The remodeling and reeonditioning work done in the briek part will
make it nsable for several years with normal repairs; but work done
to the frame part evails little, That part is no sconer repaired in
one spot than it begins to fall apart in snother., This serious state
of deterioration and the foree of the zales that blow asross the York

River combined, are cause for grave concern for the safety of the

~ staff ¥ho have gquzrters and offices in this nart of the milding.

e. The tuilding, vhile it is suffieient in aggregate floor
spaeé for the purposes of the lomument, is so ill-arranged and in
sueh poor condition that 4t should be replaced st the earliasat
poasible moment, as a measure of egonomy in mmintenance and ssfety
for personnel and for priceless reeords, library, and museum cbjeets,
The briek part would be auitable for eonversion into an amployee's
guarters,

Cs ©Office of Zastern Division, Breneh of Plans and Designs,
gommonly known as Zastern landseape Division Offiee

a. This building, loeated on the southeast ecrner of Main and
Chureh Streets, Lot No, 37, is a twoestory rl;me residence type of
inferior grade, It was built about forty years ago dy a negre for
a barber shop, but was later enlarged by him as his residonce. I%

had been esceupied by white people for sometime before its aequisition




Yorktomn

Chandlexr Building
(IIT,111,D)
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by the 3ervise in 1931. The first floor is used by the ZRgstern
Division, Branch of Plans and Dosign, as its headquarters. Te
socond floor, excent for the lavatery, is praetieally unused.
Reating is by stoves. Strueturally, the building is not as serious
& fire trap sa the Yeadquarters building aeross Main Street, but its
zroeter sontiguity ta another frame strueture makes the insuranee
rate higher ~ $46.86 a thousend. The building eould be eontimued
in its present uase or sdapted for amployeeaf quarters at reasonable
maintenanca sost for a faw yesars; but its genaral aspprearsnce and
eondition are balaw the Service standard, and 1t should not form

a part of the nermanecnt develomment,

D. Chandler ™ilding

a. Tais duilding, located on the southwest sorner of Msin
and Chureh 3treets, Lot No, 31, is a two~story frame store building,
said to have been huilt, during the 1880's, with material salvaged
from the temporary structures of the Cantennial Celsbratioca. The
first floor has besn ccecupled for same years by the Poast Office end
a drug ators, and the back part of the seeond floor as s Masonie Hall.
The front roaus upstairs were formerly used by the Vorktown Hotel aa
overflow bedroass. They are now used by the Bureau of Publie Toads
as offiees and drafting rooms for the survey partiss operating on
the Parkway. HMaating is by small stoves. The insuranee rate is
$33.66 a thousand. The framewark of the building is resasonably
solid, but its appearnee, inside and out, is gquite shabdbby., It should,
therefore, not form a part of the permanent develommans; but should

be razed as soon as ite use may be administratively spared,
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E. Small Buildings on Chureh Street

as Camfort Station, “hits; Colenial style; on sast side of strest
naxt south of Landscape Building, on Lot o, 37. Une-story, frame,
fire resistant imiltation wood shingle roofing, built in 1931; condition
good: part of permanasnt develomment, subjeet possibly to relocation,

be Comfort Station, Negro; next south a. on same lot, built in
Colonial style as a., in 1931; condition good: part of parmanent
development, subjeet possibly to reslocation, |

e. Foure-room, one-story, frame sottage, now oceupisd by one of
the landseape arehitoets, sast side of strest, Lot Yo, 39; stmuecturally
good, but bad design, and out of kxeeping with the Colonial picture
and Servies standard: not a part of permanent development,

d. 0ld 3laekamith shop; oneestory, frame, poor eondition;

Tirs anzina hoyen

located on sast side of street, lot lio. ¥; now used fér storane:
not a part of permanent development.

L N Four-stall, Frame Garage; eamposition roofing, poor eonw
struetion and dilapidated eondition; loecated on west side of street,
immedistely behind Chandler Building, on Lot lios 31: not a part of
permanent developmaent,

) o8 Two=stall Garage and il /louse; frame, eauposition roofing;
west side of street, next south of garage 8., Lot o, 31; bvetter
eondition than e. : not a part of pamanent development.

g, Three-stall, Frame Carage: ecmpositien roofing, zood eondition;
nu; west of f., Lot No., 31; used by Bureua of Fublie Roads; type and

location do not fit into permanent development.




Yorktom

at night

Victory Monument

(I11,1i1,G)



Yorktown

Victory Momment -~ from York River

(III,111,6G)

Canfort Station - Victory Momment Grounds

(I11,111,06)
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h, Your-stall, Frame Garage; tin roofing, eondition fair;
located west of g., mostly on Lot No. 31, but partly on Lot No. 25;

does not fomm part of permanent development,

-

e

Jo Foureroom, Frame Cottage; ‘mow 6&6@19& by one of the Bureau
of Publie Roads enginesers; poor construetion, fair condition, located
on west side of street, lot Mo, 33; wood-house, chieken house, and
barn-garage. The whole layout is of inferior modern eonstruetion
and appearance: not part of pemmanent develomment,

F. Bara, loeated midway between Ballard and Buekner Streets,
on Ilot Noe. 11; not part of permanent development.

G. Vietory lionument Grounds, comprising six to sevem aeres of

land, on the northeast ecrner of laln and Camte de Grasse Streets,
eonstitute » beautiful park and pieniec ares., The momument, referred
to previously (I, i$i, C, a.), is the cenfral figure of the plo%;
it stands on the high point of the bluff, in 95' 4" high, and may
be seen for miles arcund Yorktown. hen it is illuminated in the
evening, it stands out vividly against ths night askies. The
eonfort station, frame, Colonial style as Z, a. above, built in
19231, is located on the sastern slope of the bluff and tones into
the folisge admirably; it forms part of the permanent development.
T™e boach below is used at present as pienie grounds.

H, Moore House. This is one of the most historie houses within
the ionument area, being the one in which the iptiecles of Capitulat}ion

were drawn up, terminating the siege of 1781, and virtually ending




Comfort 3%ation; Moore House
Carriage house and servants®
quarters in background

(IXIX,118,7,a,0)
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the Revolution in favor of the ililes; brick basanent, frame,
two-stcry, wiih Duteh roof, suingle roofing; date of eonstruetion
unikmown (possibly 1713); now being structurally restored by the
lorktown Sesquicenténnial Asgoeiation: part ol permanent developm‘ent.

Je. HKoore Houge Jutbuildinzs

a. Iwo eomfort stations; Colonial style to similate smoke houses,
built 1531; frame, fire resistant imitation wood shinglos: part of
permanent deveiopment, sukjeet to possible relocatsion.

be Carriage nouse and servants'’ quarters; frame, two=-story,
wood shingle roofing; built about forty years ago; not used excapt
as storage for fire hose reel, but eould be made usabtls: type not
desirable for permanent development,

Ce Gerage; frame, two=ear: not part of permanent develomnent,

Ke Nevy Fuel uil Station water suppiy builldings on ormlsy Pond
traed; built about 1917; eonsisting cf briek pump house on dam, eon—
erete reservoir and relsy pump house on top of hill, for fire pro-
teetion; very small pump house and =ell for potable water supply;
and a maall pienic pavilion on piles. These improvements were on
property_whén talken over by the Service from the Mavy, and the
Service is obligated %0 parmit Havy's continued use and upkeep until
they are replaced ai Service axpense: not a part of vermanent develomment.

L.  Log Cabin on Valter Cooke traes; probably ovuilt in early
ninoteenth eentury; not used for many years; in poor state of preser-
vation; located in dsuse woods wihout road or path approaeh; not part

of permanent develomment,



Yor

Edgehill Fam

(I1X,111,N)



Yoxr!

Foxwell Residence

(111,111,N,b)

Besexr Farm - fran the Goosley Road

(I1I,111,0)
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¥, Tormler Creck fnimll Joat Tler; rzmotaly locatad on Talter
Cocke tract; »oor sondition: a0t art »f parmanent davslomens.

He 3d4gehill Tamn Sroup; vary ordirert modmrn frame construstion;
no electrie lishting; ahout twonty Hr thirty rears old; probably
usabls ?or several yaars to eome: iype =nd loeatism not suitable for
permansmt developrnomt, Itamized, as follows:

2. FEdgahill reside:ace;/g meoma; acquirad in run down, lasky
eondition; secoupied by a permanent laborer.

b Foxwell rasidencs; 10 romms; haating arrangoments partieularly
deficiont (only tvo small flues); ocsupied DY 2 per diem ladorer.

8. Mmthouses; eonsisting of stable~barn, office (used as store
voom), t¥c granarias, two irmplement sheds, nnd ons hay shed.

4. Four~poam sottagse; in back f£1sld; eondition poor and searcely
tenabls, though oeamdied ¥y a ladhorer of the Navel Mine Depot under
Sraetal Tse Parmis,

Ce Basyr Farm Group; erdinary modern frame eonstrustion; while
generally oldar thar Bdzehill grouwp, are stoutar and more sarvicesable,
and are nearar Tadmiartsrs; ao slactrieity availadle at nrozent;
usahle for scmz years $o comes not a part of nemuanent develommont,
Itaeuizad, us fallows:

a. Rasgldenee, 8 rooms, two-story; In rmn down condition whem
acquired; ocseupied by a nexmanent lshorer,

b Granery and stadle; two~story; large and well constructed.

6. Small eorn erib.

d. Bara, one and a-helf story; and two imrlement sheds in a

eantiguous growp.

i
[
Lo
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e, Zmall, one=e¢ar garage.

f. Lumber storags house, detacied from msin group, cne=quarter
mile distant.

& Cottage, ono-and-e«-Lalf story, detached, near f,.; condition
very poor; oceeupled byinen-a;plcyee under Speeial Uga Pemmit,

be Hay shed, detached, one-half mile; now used for storage of
salvaged material,

Pe Celebration Field Comfort Stations, White; wwo separats
buildings; Colenial style, similar to Chureh Strest OComfert
Station (E, a&.); have nct been in use sinee Sesguicentennial Cele-
bration, Wt may be used in eonnsetion with a amall eamp ground in
an adjacent, fairly well sereened field; type suitadle for ireorpo-
ration in pexmanent development, but present location doubtful.

Qe Vater Systam. This system was installed in 1931, but the
supply is inadequate for fire protestion, and unsuitable for
damestic purposes on acoount of its undesirable mineral econtemt.

a, Souree. Vell located near the Rational Cemetery, drilled,
in late sumner and eerly fall of 1931, to depth of about 762 feet
before desired juantity of 700 gallons s mimte was seeured, but
the water proved %oo braekish, and the well was closed up %0 a
point 428 feet below the mirface, with the result that the quentity
was redused o 65 gallens s mimute, but the quality raised to a
usable, though not satisfactory, degree of potability. Well not
quite eamplete in time for the Sgaquicentenmial Celebratiom.

Eleetrically driven pump with pumping eapaoity of 100 galloms &



;-,&
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mimuie instzlled. 3Segen pumping Uetober 22, 1931. A temporary pump,
instelled by the Service at an arteslan well an the bemeh below the old
uneanpleted Lotel on private property, by eoncent of the cwnar, supplied
water for Celebration uses. This ta@porary pump wWes bhoused in a very
sail freme house, and conneeted with the watar cystem by & 8~ineh main,
its oapecity exceoeded the ucrmal cutflow of the artesian well, and
evidences of the structural breskdown of the well aooﬁ Tollowed, The
pump and corneeticns are still in place; but, after five mimntes of
pumping, sand in sueh quantity begins tc flow that it eennot be used
a5 an euxiliary supply of water. .4 new source of water sipply should
be found. |

be Distribution System. The distribution eystem sonsists of an
underground storage tank and 4,680 fect of S=inch main, running fram
the well to the village end down iain Strest %0 Dallerd Street; and
11,000 feet of S~ineh main laterals on Nelson, Read, and Chureh Streets,
and to the Moore House, The storage tank has a eapasity of 10,000
gallems, Surfieient pressurs for this supply is maintained By eome
Pressed air, and a portlon of the atorege space ia neeesserily oeeupled
by alr, =0 that in reality there ara but 6,500 %o 7,000 gailons of water
in storage. 4t the present time tho water at the stcrage tank is under
a pressure of appreximately G5 pounds. Thars are ten underground fire
hydrant plugs in Yorktown, two at the iuoore House, and two standard
Tire plugs on the Gol#hratien Field. There is a 2=ineh main fram the
Celedbratien Fisld to the Beer Farm, whars there are two mmaell (2~ineh)

fire plugs. There is no water line to the BEdgehill Farm, the water
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at that poiat being pumped from two shallow wells, the water frum
whish is agreeabls ‘o taste, but not altogether satiafactory biologically.
The water system should be sxtemded to the Tdgehill Famm.
Re Sewer System. The sewage disposal from the Monmment buildings
in Yorktown, the Moore House, and the Celebration Field Comfort Stations
is handled by four separats septie tank units. i general dispomsal
system 1s not eonsidered practiscable. Hew locaticas should be served
by additiomal unita.

8. Stomy Polat Reaidemes

This iz a eoncrete residence, six roams, with porehx, smn
parlor, and partial basement, locatsd about one and one-half miles
from Feedgquarters on the Parkway right-of-way. It was farmerly
oceupied by the ilarine Officer of the Naval iline Depot; dut is
now occupied by the Superintendent as a temporary residemce. It
is planned to continmue to use this house as an enployee's quarters
until sueh time as housing is provided for all permanent mambers

of the Momment staff,

£
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Yorktowm

York County Court House
: and
Swan Tavern Site

The Court House is the trick building
in right center bdackgroumd, In
the middle ground may be seen
the excavations now in progress
on the Swan Tavern site.

(IIX,1iv,CaD)
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iv. Histerie Houses and landwarks at Yorktown
A, Genersl
The houses below deseribed are generally in good condition
and are sufficiently unaltered (axcept Heedquarters Building) from
their Colonial aspects to anawer, reasonably, the present require-
ments of interpretation. A finished restoration of the village
would require mundry changes, saech as the ranera-tionv of bhasment
windows in the Sheild House and the removal of the dormer windows
fran %he Nelpon Homse.

B. Grass ¥pisecpal Gwreh

Chureh Street, east side, between Main and Water Strests,
Lot Fo. 38,

. This ehureh is thought to have deen built about 1697. It
was originally a Teshape structure, constructed of marl. It was
damaged during the siege of 1781 and burmed in 1814. The chureh,
less the stem of the T (north leg), is said to have been rebuilt
in 1825, using the 0l4 walls, and to have been further rsstored
in 1841 and in 1926, The foundations of the abandonsd seetion
remain and serve as a ¢oping to a burial seetion., The most famous
person whose taabstome has survived is Thamas Nelson, Jr., Governor
of Virginia in 1781 and Commander of the Virginia Militis at ths
siege of Yorktown.

€. York County Court House

Main and Ballard Streets, northeast sormer, lot No, 24.
The Colonial building was destiroyed during the War of 1312,

", e A N -+ e A -—— .4 [N -
and the rehuilt siruciurs waz F2zimored in bz Tar of

()
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Secessiocn by an explosion of munitions while it was being used dy
United States troops as an arsenal., The present structure is built
approximately, if not exmetly, on the same spot., The County resords
date from 1633, Several sketches showing ths ground plans of the
seoond house have bheen obtained fram the reeords of the Mutual
Assuranee Sooiety of Virginia, whieh wrote business in Yorktown from
1796 to about 1880, Two photographs (takem in 1882) of the front and
west side view are in hand.

De Swan Tavern Foundations

M¥ain and Ballard Streets, southeast eorner, Lot No, 285,
Govermment owned,

The foundatioms of the taverm, of the old kitehen, and of
the stable havs alresdy been excavated. The tavsrn was eounstrueted
between 1719 and 1722; had & brick basememt and z one-andwa-halfestory
frame superstrueture, 31 ft. dy 51 ft., with a front and a back poreh,
and two lean~tos; and was destroyed by the Court House explosiesn in

1863, Camplets insurance reeords exist for the entires tavern layout.

Two photographs made in 1862 are in hand,

Es Belvin Heuse Foundations (also known as Reynolds House)

Main and Chmreh Streets, scuthwest eorner, Lot No., 3l.
Govermment owned.

The foundations of this residence (20 ft. by 40 ft.)
and of one outhouss (12 ft. by 12 ft,) have recently been exeavated.
Insurance reeords and two photogreaphs ars in hand for this Colonial

house,
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Momment Headquarters
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Secession Dy an explosion of munitions while it was being used by
United States troops as an arsepals The present structure is built
aprroximately, if not exaetly, on the same spot. The County reeords
date from 1633, Saveral sketches showing ths ground plans of the
seoond house have been obtained fram the resords of the Mutual
Assuranee Socisty of Virginia, which wrote business in Yorktowm from
1796 to about 1880. Two photographs (taken in 1862) of the front and
wost side view are in hand, |

De Swan Tavern Foundations

Main and Ballard Streets, southeast eormer, Lot No., 285,
Govermment owned.

The foundatione of the tavern, of the 0ld kitehen, and of
the stable have already been exvavated. The tavarn was eonstrueted
between 1719 and 1722; had a dbrick basememt and 3 one-andeashalfe-story
freme superstructure, 31 ft. by 51 ft., with a front and a back poreh,
and two leanetos; and was deatroyed by the Court House explosion in
1863, Complete insuranee rocords exist for the entire tavern layout.
Two photographs made in 1862 are in hand,

Ee Belvin Houss Foundations (also known as Reynolds House)

Main and Chureh Streets, southwest corner, Lot Io. 3l.
Government owned.

The foundations of this residence (20 ft. by 40 ft.)
and of onae outhouse (12 ft. by 12 £t.) have recently been exceavated,
Insurance reeords and twe photographs are in hand for this Colonial

house,
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Custcma House
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F. Hommment Jeadquerters

Main end Chureh Streets, northeast corner, vart of lot No. 36,

Government property, previously referred to {III, iii, B),

The briek (front) part of this building was constructed as a
private residence by Mungo Somerwell prior to iay 21, 1707, probably in
1706, The whole lot was acquired by Philip Lightfoct in 1716, and re-
mained in the Lightfoot family until 1783. The house, therefore, ia
frequently referred to as the Lightfoot House., It appears to have
suffered damage from hostile troops in 1751 and in 1863, Fram 1266
$c 1931, the building, with woodem aceretions in the rear, was used
as a hotel under the names "Ye 0lde Yorktown Hotel" and “Yorktown
Hotel, Ye Ulde English Tavern", Insurance resecrds for the house
are availabls.

G. Digges House

¥ain and Read Streets, northwest corner, Lot ine 42,

The house waz probably built about 1705, It was bought
by Cole Digges in 1713, and remained 1n the Digges family until 1784,
It is an I~shaped, one=snd-a=half atory, briek siructures. It vas
privately restored in 1925, and is owned by krse. Helem . Faul of
tlarquetts, “ichigan. It is occupied by irs. ‘eorge Jurbin Thenoweth,
Regent of the Comtse ds Craszse (hapter, Daughtars of the weriecan
Revolution. It is open to the publie, admission 25¢.

He Custom House .

#ain and Read 3treets, southwest eormer, Lot Mo. 43.

The first building on this lot was erected about 1706. It is

frmdh
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Nelson House
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thought that the old Cusian House was this first builéing. The propeety

was bought by Riebard /mbler, Colonial Collesetor of Ports, in 1720, and
remained in the Ambler famlly until 1797, The house is a brick, two-story
vuildinge In 1924, 1t was purchased by the Camte de Crasse Chapter,
Deughters of the imeriean Revolution, and is now omned by that Chapter.

In 1929=1930, it was restored by Letitia Pate Evens (Mrs. Arthur Kelly
Evana) of Hot Springs, Virginia, a member of the Comte de Crasse Chapter,
D.i.R. It is open to the publle, sémission 25¢. |

7. Bank Building site

Main and Read 3treets, ncriheast eormer, Lot No. 47.
This modarn structure is on the site of a Colonial, one-and=-
a=half story, briek residence, which burned about 1913,

K. PBlow Estate River Gardens

Main Street, north side, between Read and Nelson Streets,
LGtB HOSQ 46' 47’ 84‘ and 85.

These gardens are On the site of the large Heghaped residence
of Rugh Nelson, the son of the wealthy “"Seoteh Tom" Helson. ™is resi-
denee was one of the largest Colonial residences in Yorktown.

L. (lelson Housa

¥ain and Nelson Streets, southwest eorner, Lot 0. 52.

Built in 1740 by 1411i@m Nelson for his infant son, Thomss, Jrs
It was oceupied by Cornwallis as his headquarters during the siege of
Yorktowm, 1781, and was hit by several shells fired from the imerican
Lafayette was entertained here when he returned to visit this

Foqibet P9
country in 1824, and during the var of Seoession it was used as &
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Blow Estate Cottage
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Pearl Hall
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hospital by the United States army. It is now owned by the Blow Estate,
by which family it was restored, wiith saue modifications, in recent years,
It is a two-end-e-half stry, briek structure, and one of the finast
examples of Georgian arghiteecture on the Paninmula., For same years

it has besn open to ths publie as a museuwm during the summer months,
admission gsharge, 31,00 for house and gardens, or 50¢ for the gerdens.

M. Blow Estats Cottag_e_

Nelson Street, west side, lot No. 53.

This is a one=and-e~half story, briek structure, omed by
the Blow Estate, and restored by the 3low family at the time that
the Nelson House was restored. It is occupied by members of the
Rlow family when visiting in Yorktown. It was built by Lawrenee .
Smith about 1786, and was owned by David Jameson at the time of the
siege of 1781,

N, Pearl Hall

Nelson Street, west side, lot No. 54.

A frame, one-and-a<half story strueture. It is owned by the
Blow Kstate, and is coampied as a residence by the family of the care-
taker (Childrsv). It was built about 1706 by Zdward fuller.

O, Sheild House

Mein and Nelson Streets, southeast cormer, Jot No. 56.

This house, built prior to 1699 by Thomas Sessions, ls the
oldest residence in Yorktowm. It takes its name from the family of
the present owner, who occupies it as a residence, It is a nne-ani-a<half

story, brick structure. It is open to the pubdblie, admission charge 25¢.
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Foundations of Searetary
Nelsonts House

(IIX,iv,Q)




Yor:

DeNeufville Cottage
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Yorktom

Hemming of 0ld Stone Whart on Water Street
near foot of Read Street, which may

be meen at very low tide.

(III,iv,8)
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T, eyt Jouse

Main Sireet, north szide, between Nelscn and Comte de Grasse
Streets, Lot Yo, 77.

Built about 1708, It was occupled by Britiah officers during
the siege of orktown in 1781, aad s%ill bears the marks of cannon balls
firad from the Alliad trenchos. It tales its name from John 3. Teat, who
bougi:t it in 1821, It i3 a cnoeandes«=kalf story, frame strmeture, and
is uset as a rogideness It is oper tc the publie, admission charge 25¢.

Qe Foundztions of Jeeretary Helson's House

Momument Road, esst side, just outside of nlotted town,

Thosz Louniations are the property of the issoclation for the
Freservetion of Yirginiz :ntijuities. '™e once pratentisus marsion of
Thomas Melsan, :re. {Uhcle of Jovernor Thomas Telson), was oceupied by
Cornwallis as hemdcusrters at the opening of the siecge of Yoritowm in
1781, 1% was practically demolished by shell fire fran the i1lied
batteries, 7The gardens 2re sanid to have been verv extansive and
formal.

Re De ‘leufyille Cottage

water apd “elson streets, lot Yue 118
This ong-and=a=2alf story, frams dwelling is nrobadly a
Colonial buiiding.
e Stone harft
Tater Streot, betwaen Telson and Read 4rsets.
The remeing of $his massive structure Tay Y2 seen in the

river during the exceptigually low water following certzin storma.
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Towm FPortifications

The Hornwork eut through in recent
years by U.S.Highway No.17

(III,iv,T)

Interior, looking to left, westward



Yorktom

Iooking west

Yorktown Creek

British Redan on Windmill Point overlooidng

(III,iv,U)




Yarktown

British Redan

Remains of a redan on a wooded hill overlooking
Wormley Pond. This was a British outpost
established to defend the dam on which a
road crossed,

(IIX,iv,U)




Yorktown

British Redoubt

Remains of a mmall circular redoudbt

in the woods on Turkey Neck

(IIX,1iv,0)
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T Jem Fertifisetiens
The town fortifications began with the Fremeh and Indian
Wars when a fort was built (1711} near the present site of the York
Beach Imn. The /mericans fortified the town during the Revolutionary
War, and were axtensively sc engaged in 1780. The fallowing ysar the
fortifications wers developed to a high state by the British, and ig
1861~-1862, the line of engivdling earthworks was resonditioned and
farther developed by the Confederates. Tims the towma fortifieatioms
are ths product of many hands and purposes, in indistinguishadle
neasures, and should be seeredly preserved in their preseat stats of
geszinsness.
U. Revolutionary Tresshes cutsids the Tom
The work of levelling ths meriecan and Frensh carthwerks,

bagur by details of the Continental Awmy immediately follewing the
¥ietory of Ootober 19, 1781, was eampleted the following swamee by
details of Virginia Militia. There are a few isolated I'erkn vhieh
were not a0 destroyed and whiok have essaped mibsequent destrustion
iz farming operations. Notably among these is a British ocutpest
redan overlooking the dam at Tommley Pond, a ssueer shaped British
catpost redoubt on Terkey Foint (also callsd Long NWeek), and e
French redoudt near Ballard's Creek. It is sometimes diffisult te
distinguish Revolutionary field works from those of the War of

Seesaxion,



‘ Yorktown

Surrender Road, looking north, showing
Celebration Fisld on left
(IIX,iv,W)

Surrender Field, on left. Note roadside
marker on the Surrender Road, in

right middle ground
. (III,iw,¥)
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Y. Allied Headquerters, Encaxgpments, Deposs, Artillery Parks,
Hospitals, and Cemeteries

The approximate positions of thesse, together with the trenehes,
are shown on the U. 5. Ceologieal Survey msp of the Yorktown Battlefield.
There are little or no physicsl evidemees on the ground of these
positions. Their precise losation is being studisd fram the large
eollecticn of British, Freneh, and Anerican maps in the Momment
1ibrary.

¥, Surrender Roed and Fieid

The Surrender Road 1s U. S. Highway No. 17 %0 a peint almost
one~quarter mile south of the National Cametery, and esntimues straight
where the highway eurves $o the left, Cornwallis’s trocps marehed dowa
this roed the afterncom of October 19, 1781, and laid dowm their ams
in the field, on the right, nesr the intersestion with the Warwiek
Road. The field iz mot yet owned byths Govermzent.

Y. TDnion and Confederate Field Fortifications

Meny of these have survived and ars in excellent comdition,

; e
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Note Ninetesenth

national Park Service,
Century wing on left of houss.

Moore House in 1931 before acquisition by the

(I1X,iv,2)



Yorktown

Moore House, summer, 1932, after partial
restoration. Note removal of left
wing and insfallation of Colonial
type windows and roofing,

(III,iv,2)
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Y. Naticnal cemetery

U. S. Highway No. 17 and Gooasley Road.
Over two thousand Union soldiars who lost thelipr lives near
Yorktown during the Peninsula Campaign of 1882 are burisd here. The

sametary is maintained by the ar Department.

Z. Moore House

Temple Farm, one mile and a half east of Torktown, on
York River. GCovermment owned.

The Moore House is a frame, story-and-a-half, Dutoh-roof,
Coloniel building. it the time of the siege of Yorktown in Cetober,
1781, it was ownaed and oceupied by the family of .mgustine loore.
Situated eonveniently and baek of the imeriean lines, it was
selected for the meeting place of the Commissioners chosen to draw
up the Articles of Capitulation. The property was acquired by the
Government in July, 1931, and suffisient repair-restoration work was
done %o op;n it to visitors during the Sesquicentennial Cslebration
October 18=19, 1931. Following the Celebration, and prior to July 1,19832,
exploratory excavations of the grounds and additional repairs %o the house
were madees During the summer of 1932, the house was open to visitors
from 8:00 AMM,. 0 6:00 P,i, daily, inecludings sundays and holidays.
In Novamber, 1932, the Trustees of the Yorktown 3esquicentemniasl
4dssociation voted to use the major portion of the issoeistion's balanee

left over from the Celebration for the restoration of the lMoore House,

and Perry, Shaw and Hepburn, architects of the #illiamsburg Restoration,
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offared their services, free of charge, for this work, The house is
olosed to visitors on aceount of this work, which 1s now arreasted by
reason of the Committee's funds being among the frozen aceounts of
the imeriean Bank and Trust Company, whieh failed to open after the

famous bank holiday of ilarch 4, 1933,
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Water Street - Looking west freom Buckner Street
| (I11X,v,B,a)



‘ Yorktown

Watar Street « looking west fraz Ballard Street -
showing "shopping distriet” of modern
Yorktom.

. (I1Ix,v,B,a)




III.

A I Yorktom = Frivate Property

Ae GCeneral
7iith the exeeption of the historie structures listed in _

the preceding ueﬂo‘n, the buildings and faeilities listed below

do not form a part of the desired development. A few of the modern
structures ars built in a modified Colonial type whieh would not be
objesticnable; tut the vast majority of the improvements are incon-
sistent with the interpretational picture, and should be replaced as
funds may be available (or as private owners may be persuaded).

Be iater 3treet {iiest to zast)

Qe South Side

Between liain Street, extended, and Buekner Street

1. Long, one=story, frame building and lumber shed (Weaver Rros.)
2 One=story, frame filling station {Shell)

e Cne=-story, frame eottage

4. Two=story, framg dwelling

Se Snall, one-story, frame lunch roam

Be Cne-story, frame restaurant

7 Stuceo filling station (Standard Cil)

8o Two=gtory, frame dwelling and restaurant

Beilween Buekner Street and Ballard Street

Ge
10,

One~-story, freme store building {D. Pender)

Cne=story, frame eottage dwelling (Charles)



Yorktown

Water Street - Another view, looking weat
fram Buckner Street

(111,v,B,b)




Yorktowm

Camercial Waterfront ~ Looking west from
amall pier at foot of Ballard Street

(I11,v,B,b)
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11-18,
17,

18.

1%.

204

e

e
4.
Se
BT,y

B

Between Ballard Street and Read -ireet

six flimsy, frame besch refreshment stands
Ltong, two=story, brick bath house and dance nall
One=story, frame cottage under eonstruetion {Zitchenstein)

Detween Read Street and Comie ds Grasse Street

Snewstory and dormer story dwelling, prohebly solonial
(delfeufville)

Jas=-story, Sfrace swmer cotiage

Jorth Side

Setween lain street,extended,and Sallard Street

stuceo filling station = 4 iarge tanks (standard Oil)
Sne-story, stucco, office building - £ large tanks (*iornsby ,Amoco)
(ne frame fish houce (Slaight)

fmall, one~=story cement=block house {3laight)

One small, frame stors building (not used)

Two ons=story, briek garage buildings (Ferry Filling ~tatlon)
Ferry wharf, wooden

sne=gtory, briek lunch room {2ray)

{ne long, tin=covered frame warehouse

Tin=covered, frame zarage (Yorxtown Tarage)

Two frame fish houses (.nderson)

(ne long, tinweovered fra-e structure {(Ice jlant “orktown Iece
’ ’
and .torage company)

Cne=story, briek office building (0ffiee, ’‘criktown Ice and
Storage Company)

Jommereial wharf, timber pllsa, with frame warehouse and office
building
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Antigque Shop
Shows Landascape Building (Basterm Division,
Branch of Plans and Design) on right,
and colored dostor's office on left.

(III,v,C,x,8)
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17,

19-21.

22«23,

<

be
Ong-story, frame barber shop
Cne=story, stucco drug stors {ristow)
Three large gas Sanks (Shell)

Two anall wharves (3Sgsjuicentennial)

. Hain treet (Jest to Iast)

- 39

1.

2
Se
4.

5.

Ga

7=8.

e

10.

1l.

12,

South side

Setwoen tartian Sireet and Suckner street

Small, one=story, frame cottage (Sehmidt)

Between Duekner street and Ballard Street

Two=story, briek dwelling (Hogg)

(ne=story, frame ecottage (Hogz)

Two=story, duteh Colonial frame dwelling (Clements)
Twowstory, frame dwelling (Claments)

Between Tallard treet and Church trcet

o private propsriy

Baetween Chureh sStreet and Read Street

Twoestory, frame antique shop (3urcher)

Two twoestory, frame dwellings (Christian = eolored)
3mall, ome=story, frame eottage {ilorton - colored)
Custom iouse, brick, two=story, Colonial (D.i.R.)

Batwean Read Street and ‘lelson Strset

Helson House, two-gtory, oriek residence, Colonial {Blow Zsetate)

Between Melson Street (formerly Fearl _trest) and Zacon Street

Sheild House, one and one-=half story, briek residence,
Colonial {sheild)

()
(IS
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Frame Tenement-Shop Building ad jacent to
Mommment Headquarters

(I1I,v,C,b,11)
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13.

14.

be

1.

2

Se

4.

Se

-]

7~3,

10,

14.

15.

Twoestory, frame dwelling (Templeman)
Two~atory, frame dwelling, modified Colonial (5'Hara)
North sSide
One~story, frame eoitage (indmill Point)
Batwoen imbler Sireet and ilartian Street
One=story, frame cottage (Anderson, owner; Kendrick, enant)
Between iiartian Street and Duokner Sireet
Twoegtory, frame dwelling (Holloway)
Onewstory, frame dwelling (Helloway, owner; Sorrill, temant)
One=story, frame dwelling (Tignor)
Betwoen Buekner Street and Ballard Street
large, two=-story, frame store building (Curtis)
Between Bgllard Street and Chureh Street
Court House, Clerk's Office, and Jail
Onewstory, frame store (Jones, owner; Tignor, tenant)
Betwaen Chureh 3Street and Read Street
large, two=story, frame shop and dwelling {deNeufwille, ownar;
Dadds, tenant)
Largae, twoe~story, frame store and dwelling (delleufville)
Digges House, ons and ona=half story, driek, Colonial (Paul,owner;
Chenoweth, tenant)
Between Read Street and Nelson Street
One=atory, stueco, bank building (First %atioﬁal)
Retween Nelson Sireet and Comte de Grasse Street
Jest House, one and one-half story, frame, Colonial {Smith)
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De Anbler Street

Between Main Street and Vater Street

a. deat Side
Kone
b East Side
1. Two=s tory, briek dwelling

Ee HMartian Street

Between Hain 3treet and “ater Street

a. o8t Side
Hone
be Bast Side
1-2, Two one-story, frame cottages
Se Two=-story, briek dwelling

F. Buckner 3trest

Between ¥ain Street and 7ater Street

1=2, Two one=story, frame dwellings
be East Side
None

Ge Ballard Street

Between Jater Street and iMaln Street

l=4, Four twoeatory, frame dwellings

be Bast Side

1. One=story, frame shop and dwelling (Old Sebool House, Zork County;
Forman, tenant)
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South of ¥ain Street

8. Jest 3ide

le One=ztory, five-room, briek sshool house
be £aat Side
1=-2, Two two=-story, frame buildings (negro)

35, Three oneestory, frams buildings (negro)

H, Chureh Street

Betwesn ater Sirset and iain 3treet

Be 508t Side
l. Threeestory, frame hotel (York Beaech Inn - Croekatt)

2e Two-story, Duteh Colonial, frame dwelling (Crockett, owner;
¥illar, tenant)

Se Three-story, frame dwelling (Rogers, owner; Rosseau, tenant)
b East 3ide

1. Thres=story, frame dwelling {Cooke)

2. Graee Ipiseopal Chureh

South of ialn Street

8o g8t Side
1-4, four one=story, frame dwellings (negro)

Sw, Four two=story, frame dwellings (negro)

Te Read Street
8e “gst 3ide
1. long frame shed (deNeufville)
2e One and one-~half story, frame, modified Colonial type dwelling
{(7althall)
3, Two=story, frame dwelling (Blliot)

4. One-story, briek cottage -,unfinished (Elliot)

sl
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b,  Zast Side

1. Two=story, frame dwelling (Washington, negro)

K. Melson Street

South of liain 3treet

Q. Tast Side

i. Blow Cottage, one and one-half story, briek, Colonial (Rlow Zstate)

2 Childyrey Cottage, one and ons-half story, frame, " ( *. ")

3. One=-story, frame dwelling (Christian)

Be East Side

1. Two=story, freme dwelling, modified Colonial (Curtis, owner;

Flateher, tenant}

2. One-story, briek sottage (Roosevelt istate, owner; Parrar, tenant)

Je Two-story, brick dwelling (“ainwright)

L. Smith Street

South of iain Street

ae seat Side
Hone
De Last 3ide

1. Twoestory, frame dwelling {iorton, negro)

¥. DBason Straet

South of l'ain Street

2 Test Side
1. Two=story, frame dwelling (Forman)
be East Side

Reported under i‘omment Road (¥, a)




Yorktown

looking north, showing protrusion of modern
store on historical area. Note Victory
Monument in right background, and newly
sodded parking area in foreground.
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Monument Road
(III,v,N,a,l)
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Yorktom

Fram Momment Grounds, looking east

Steel Frams Work of Unoompleted Yorktown Manoxr

(III,v,P)

From Golf Course side, locking north
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Monument Road

fest 3ide

Cne-story, frame store (Renforth, owner; Tignor, tenant)
Two-story, frame dwelling (Renforth)

One=astory, frame church (Methodist Episeopal, South)
Twowstory, frame dwelling (Chandler, owner; Berkeley, temant)
Two-astory, frame dwelling (Chandlaer)

One-story, frame cottage (Renforth, owner; Ramho, tenant)
East side

HYonmumment Lodge, large, three—atory, briek hotel (Renforth)
Cnewgtory, frame eottage (Renforth, owner; Ford, tenant)

Ope-story, frame cottage (Renforth, owrer; de Neufville, temant)

"f;'illiam:burg Road t0 Weaterm 3Intrance

South sSide

Two twoestory, frame dwellings
North Side

Two~-story, briek dwelling (Haury)

sne=story, brick cottags (Bowers)

Yorktown Country Club

Golf Course (l8-hole); one lag cabin; one two-story, frame club
house; frame work of the uncompleted and abandonad Yorktowa
tianor (hotel); pile pier; and several old sheds

¥oore House Road

South Side

Reported in Surrender Field Sub-division (R)
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b. HNorth 3ide
1-13. Thirteer frame summer cottazes

R. Surrender Fleld ub-division

a, All streets execept Moore House Road

1-8, Five twowstory, frame dwellings (Dozier)
6. One-story, freme slub house (abandoned)
Blevated water tark, well, and private distridution system {Dozier)
5. Slabtown

B All atreets

1-25 »

Twenty-five frame houses {(negro)

T U. 3. Route No, 17 - Fortifications to Scutheast Entrance

a. Both Sides

1""12 .

)

Twelve frame houses

Frane ehurch (negro)

U, Googley Road and Crove Road

a. Both 3ides

1.

2"3.5 .

Frame Sehool house {negro)

Twelve small, frame housea

V. Surrender Read (01d Yori~Hampton Road)

a. Doth Sides

1’15 .

16.

Fifteen Frame Houses

Frame shureh (nregro)
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%s Varwick Road

a. South Side
None
b. North Side
Je Two=story, frame house (negro)

X. Private Rocd on Southeast Boundary Detwcen U.3.Hoe 17 and ¥arwiek Road

LY

- 9% Soutk sSide
None
b, Horth side

l=8, Five frume houses (negro)




‘ Gloucester Point

Gloucester Point from the ferry boat, showing
cammercial wharf, gas tanks, and modern
‘ ‘ buil(ﬁngl.

(I1r,vi,B)

Glouc_ester Point from ferry dock

(I1I,vi,B)




IiI.

vie Gloucester Point

de Colonial National l‘omument owns no property at Gloucester
FPolint,

B, Glouecester Point, a little eanwmnity of about a dozen
dwellings, a bank, a hotel, several lunch rooms and filling stations,
a camercial wharf, and several private nlers, has lost all Colonial
and Revolutionary landmarks. There are earthworks in a good state
of preservation, but they belong mainly, if mot entirely, to the

period of 1861=-1862,
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o




Exploratory Excavaticns

M¢ors House Grounds

On south side of housse, showing the opening up
of the ground on a gridiron paztterm

(rv, 1, 4, a)

Excavating an old marl cellar pertaining to a
house which probably ante-dated the present
house

(Iv, i, 4, )
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Exploratory Excavations

Moore House Grounds

Bxecavating remgins of an old chimney, which
wae arparently first built of msrl =nd
later reduced in size by filling in the
fireplace with brick

(rv, 1, A, a)

Brusghing off the top of an old wall found only
a few inches under the present ground line

(I7, i, 4, 8]




I7. Development Projsets

i, General
A. Method of Planning

a. Historical studies will be the basis, as far as praeticable,
of all plans affeeting the developnent of the lomment, Unless other—
wise speoified, the data in hand at the present time, digested and
collated, are not sufficisnt for the purroses of detail planning, -
Ffor that reason, the historical research and exploratory exeavations
(arehasological studies) by the ‘onument staff vili be pursued as
expeditiously as poassible,

b. In view of the faet that the develorment will deal with
relatively small items, the presise locations of whieh are important,
the master plans should be drawn to as large ssale as praeticable.
The enlargement sheets for ths speeial development areas should dbe
drawn to a scale sufficiently large, say 20 feet to the ineh, to be
useful in reeording the general results of arehasological findings.

6. In working out the details of the development, the elosest
oooperation should be maintained by the technical branches with
~ the historical seetion of the :onument staff %o insure historie
faithfulness in every aspeet of the n»lans,

B, General Design

as The needs of administration, eireulation, and publie utility
will be me$, preferably, by tha regstoration or reproduetion of faeilities
existent in the primary eamemorative epoeh; and, sceondly, by con=
struction in the spirit of that period or of a sesondary comemorative

epoch as may be the more suitable in the particular location.

47

-
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b. The needs of preservation and interpretation will be too

individual for generslization.

ii. Jumestown

A, Aequisition of Iand

a. Mrse Louise J. Barney owns the hulk of the Island, her holdings
emounting to approximately 1514 aeree, of which something more than half
is in marsh land. The acquisition of this holding is prerequisite to
develomment. 4 eondemnation process is now in its initiel stage,

be It would be very desirable to secure the A,P.V.i. ressrvation,
vwhich contalns approximately 21-1/4 aores of land; also to extinguish
the State Highway rightas sercoss the Island, in order to eliminate
comrercial and through traffic from this area.

Be Cireulation

a. Zntrance
Jamestown Island was originally a peninmsula lying between

vhe James River on the scuth and Powhatan Crgek {now Back River)
on the north. .t the base of the peninsula, the creck awept in so
elose %o the James River that the connsetion with the mainland
amounted %0 a narrow isthmus. This neek of land was in vrocess of
erosion throughout the Colonial period; and, though it was not
entirely 7ashed away until well into the ninetesnth century, it

was practically reduced to a ford by 178l1l. ODuring the first two
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centuriea of inhabitation there was no other aceess to the mainlend.
This isthmue will, therefors, be rebuilt by en hydraulic £ill end
will constitute the sole Park Serviece entrance to the area. The
Parkway terminal will be located on what is now known as Glass House
Foint,.
b. Main Road

4 road will be bullt fram the Parkway teminal aercss the
restored iathrma arcund the AJF,V.i. enclosure to the site of the
original palisaded seitlement, and thence to Rlaek Point. It will
follew the aligmment of the orizinal esart road (some times called
eart path), and will eonform in feeling as nearly as praetieabdle
thereto., The hydraulie isthrmua and road are outlined in IXHIBIT B
in the aceompanying atlas,

Ce Seoondary Roads or Trails

Seeondary roads ér trailg will be permissible on the
alignment of any very early eart road or path; particularly those
shown on EXHIRIT Bs, Cther paths that may be necessary for the
eonvenience cf the visitors in reaching nlaces of seeondary interest
may be dbuilt in the early Colonial spirit.

d. Z£limination of Publie Road and Ferry

l. The State has no formal title to the righteofeway for
State Highway No, 510, whiek was constructed in July, 1927, aeross
the Island. 4 publie road existed pricr to the present highwey foar

a suffieiently long time to establish a preseriptive title; but when
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the naw road was built, the o0ld one was abandoned under a letter
agreerant, dated July 28, 1927, between the Stete and Mrs. Barney,
the land owner. The latter granted permisaion to ths State to oececupy
the present right-of-way, subjeet to the following conditicn:

"sesthat in the event the United States of imerica shall
aequire all or any part of the land now owned by the undersigned,
Louise J, Barney, and abtutting on said roadway, the privileges
herein granted shall eecase and determine, at the option of the
United States of smerica.” ,

2¢ The whart ork the ferry operator (i. P. Jester, of omithe
field, Virginia), is maintained DY virtue of a sub-lesce from Mrs.
Barney's tenant (B, 3. Steele, of James City County, Virginias).
It "oommensed in Rovember, 1923, and eontimes for a period of ten
years"; but is renewable for "another pericd of ten years” under the
terms of the tenant's lease, whieh provides that:

"It ig further eovenanted and agreed betwesn the
parties hereto that in case the said party of the first
part chall sell to the United States of America, or the
said Tnited States of .merica, shall sequirs title to
said Ialand during the term of this lease, or the renewsl
thersof, that the said party of the saeond part will sure
ronder possession of gald premises; but in which case he
is to be paid a market value of all erops aseded or growe
ing upon said land and to be paid a resonable pries for
all expenditures mads in preparing for erops that have not
been seeded, and to pey a fair msrket priee for any builde
ing or improvements that may be put upon said property by
the said part of the seeond part. 4nd in case the aaid
partiea cannot agree as to the fair value to be paid for
sgme, the same is to be settled by arbitration by eash
party seleoting an arbitrator and the two parties 8o see
loeted to selsot a third, and the deeision of the majerity
of asaid arbitratora to be binding on both parties.™

L Thus it appears that when the United 3tates of America

shall have acquired Mrs, Barney's holdings on the Islend, it will
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be in a legal position to eliminate the present through traffie.
Howaver, as a metter of public poliecy, the 3ervice reecognizes

its moral obligation to cooperate with the State and the ferry
overator for the maintenance of through traffie. The Service

is also interested in providing a means of entry to the Jameatown
vieinity from the south bank of the \ James River. The Serviee,
therefore, will provide a wharf at ifs Parkway terminal at Glass
House Point, whieh will be available for use by the ferry as well
as other visitora 'ay water to the Momument. Thie wharf will supe
plant the present Government pier in front of the Tercantennial
Momment as well as the existing ferry doek, This proposal will
involve the improvement of an existing public road which runs from
Glass House Point to a junction with State Highway No. 510 at a
peint just south of the Fowsll lLake erossing, or some alternate

arranganeat by the State of Virginis.

Ce “ilderness and 3aersd Aress

a, ilderness ipeas

The whole Island, except speeial development areas, will
constitute a wilderness arsa for the development of flora end fauna
typical of fhe eountyry in 1807,

be Sacred Areas

l. The old ehurech tower and graveyard, restored chureh,
memorials and statuary, and exposed foundations on the presemt

dePeVeis reservation will constitute a sacred area, subjeet to
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eireulation projects of ecnvenience only, This area, not dige
charging a part ¢f the nrimary mission of Jamestown, will be
screened from the Mair RFoad (B, b, above) by reforestation.
This proposal is predicated on the assumption that the AP Tk
will transfer its holdings to the National Park Serviee. Should
the Assoeiation deeline to do this, the above plan could be earried
out by the sfifting of the ifaln Road slightly northward of ita
historie aligmment, and introdueing the sereening on ths land to
be aequired from Mras. Barney.

2+ 0Other Colonial foundations and graveyards will also be
treated as sacred areas, as well as the Confederate earthworks,
providad the latter do not enerecach upon the pressntation of tha

primary mission,

D. Doveloped Areas

a. At Batrance

il. GCovernment Buildings

The prineipal Covernment bullding will discharge the
funetion of administration, masewn, post office, and public comfort
rooms; and will be designed as a repliea of some famous building that
atood at Jamestown subsequent to 1619 but prior to 1698, as, for
example, the first briek 3zate House. This dullding is comsidered to
have beea built about 1848 and to have eonsisted of three eontignous

units 20*' x 40* each, basement, two stories, and attie., It is =aid

to have heen abandoned as the capitol in 1655 and used as an im




Jamestown

Model of the Original Port, mads by Mr. Gecrge
C. Gregory, of Richmond, Virginia, fram
original r=searchss

(IV, i1, D, ¢, 1)




v, i1, b, a, 1.

until it was burned in 1670, For the housing of adminisirativs,
edueaticnal, and ranger eaployses, thare will be a residential

group eonsisting of, say, four small residences, with cutduildings,
in a type of architeeture eonsonant with the administratiom building,
The utility group will eonsist of = zeneral storage building; but

no laborers' rmess and bunkhouses will be ineluded.

2, Tourist Meilitics

No hotel or lodge or cempr ground is desireble, as visitors
will £ind sueh aceormwdations at #illiamsburg, Livery stables and a
place for the sale of drug sundries and souvenirs will be provided
by publie utility opersto.s; and smtomobile parking ground by the
Coverment.

be At 3Zast nd of Hydraulie Fill

le Interpretative Group

A bloek house was erseted st thia polnt about 1809 as a pro=-

teetion zgainst Indian attacke A briek nlant znd glass furnece is

thought to have been located under the proteetion of this fortification.

‘he bloek house will be rebuilt, togethsr with such co~existing
structures as research and execavations may reveal.

2, Administrative or Uiiliterian Struetures

Hore.

e, At Site of Original Fort

1, Interpretative CGroup

This fort was triangular in form, and was constructed of logs
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s&t fimmly on the ground., W1thin these pallssdes wers loested the
chureh, publice duildings, and eabins of the first settlers, about
twsnty~three struotures in all. This fort will be rastorsd in
durable wood 2nd not in same eamouflaged mateorial of preator per=
manensy, 4 2sriain amount of structural deterioration will add to
the interpretntionsl econvineingneas. The first cost of this eroup
will be eamparatively low, and the cost of the gradual replacement
by maintenancs will “e roasemable. It will eonstitute the shief
point of interest in the area,

Ze Administrative, itc., Group

The needs of adrinistration and proteetion ean be met in

the utilization of one or mors of the log eabins within the forsi,

2., Commmnity Farm

A field to commemorate the cowmmnity farm »f the first settlers

will be set aside and eultivated in the historic manrner,

F. Convenisnes Syatems

Water and sewage disposal systsms will be handled loeally at
sach area. ‘“ater for drinking and for sanitary purposea on the Islsnd
proper may »s pined from the artesian well on the Tercentennial Monue
ment lot, PMirs nrotaction water may be mumped from ths river., Zleetrie
and telsephone wires will he placed underground. 3Ileetrie lighting will
be smployed at the entrance, but there will be no gensral illumination

beyond. Power wires may be carried to the bloek house and fort in

order to provide for the operation of fire pumps,.



Jamestom

Tiew of scuth chore, locking east Trom tha
ferry wharf, showing storm srosion

(T7, ii, @)

Clese up viaw of extreme right uf sbove pleturs

(17, ii, )



Janestown

End of Pier

The sea w2ll stops Just back of the position
occupisd by the photogrerher. This nie-
ture shows the damage done by a stom in
1222 to the unprotected bank, Note thas=
well house of ths artesian well in the
lef% background.

(v, ii, G)
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Ge Shore Proteetion

The following is quoted from }!@MORWDUM OF TUE EROSION AT

JAIECTOWN ISLAND, prepared Angust 19, 1932, by Ranger-haturalist

e Ge Danks:

" Reoommendations in the Ivent of Sovermment Ownership

of Property:

It is paramount to the purpose of Colonial Ngtional Honmument

that no historical larndmarks within its present arsea, or within
areas which mey be asguired, should he'destrcyed. To this end,
the following reeommendations are made, for eonsideration at
guch time a3 the Govermment may acquire property on Jamestown
Island,

1) A retaining wall, of permanent eonstruction if possible,
should be eonstmcted along the shore at the sastern end of
the island opposite the old fort loeated there. It should
sxtend fram the marsh om the north to the marsh on the south
{C=D on the sketeh)+, a distance of 80C«000 feet. The heavy
vegetation in the marshes is of inestimable valus in protecting
the island along those stretches where the marsh extends to the
water's edge. iccordingly, it is not recormended here that
even a temporary wall be built along the marsh sections of the
shorg==-at least, not until other Qortions'of the island whieh
are in greater jeopardy have been protected.

2} A protecting wall, of semi-permanent or ctherwise durable

sonstruetion, should be built direetly against the banks along

‘s__rl
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the southwestern shore of the island., It ahould extend from
the econcrete wall on the west to the adge of the marsh on the
east (A-B on the sketch)+, a distance of perhaps one and one-half
miles. That part of the wall passing in front of another old
fort on this side of the island should be of more permanaent

construction.,

+ Indicated on ELHIBIT B in the accampanying atlas.

The desiga of the protectional construetion should be sueh as
to protrude upon the beaeh the least appearance of artifieialisy

possible consistent with sound engineering.
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iil, Parkway - Jamestown to ‘illiemsburg

A  Furpose
The purpose of this seetion of the Parkway is %o provide a

road fram Jamestown to “illiamsburg, the location and design of whieh
will illustrate the Colonial use of the terrain, and thersby contribute
to the fulfillment of the mission of the iommment., A direet wellwpaved
highway (State lio, 510) eonnects Jamestown and ‘illiamsburg, whieh
neats all of the present needs of simple transportation; but does not
aid the ‘onument in unfolding the story of Colonial expansion.

Be surveyed Routes

Qe Deseriptive
During the preliminary stages in the establishment of the

onument, two zeneral routes for the Parkway beiween Jamoestown and
"illiamsburg were proposedbnd surveyzd. The first, camonly known
as the Feterson or Froelamation Route, would leave Janestown at some
point on the north side of the Island between Black Foint and the
oresent highway bridge aeross Back Rivsr. It would nroezed along
Areher's Hope to the mouth of Tollsge Jrssk, thencs across the
erscex to .‘ingsmill lleek, thence aeross Kingsmill Feek and the
Zastern Braneh of College Crsek to the ridge which leads northerly
to the eastern limits of ‘11liansburg near the Colonisl capital.
The second route, eommonly called the “hureliff line, would ziart

from the isthmus and swing northeastwardly to the western limits
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of 1llismsburg. Crossing The Chesapeake and Chio Railway, to the
porthern edge of the town, it would, in genmeral, parallel the railway
to the eastern limits of 7illiamsburg, This line crosses Powhatan
and ¥ill Creeks above tidewater and College Creek just above Jones
Pond (sometimes called College Lake}. It intersects several sur-
viving Colonial roads in such manner as, practically, to reguire

their abandomment.

be Analytical

2

Either of these routes would provide a very agreeable

boulevard; but both fail to make the best utilization of the terrain

to further the mission of the omument, in that they ignore significant

historical landmarks which form a logical part of the Monument theme,



Parkway

Jamestown to Williamsburg

Site of Jamestown Isthmus

Glass House Point in foreground, with Janestown
Island ssern zcross the waters which now
cover the Seventsenth Century isthmus.
Note o0ld cypress tree near horizon to
right of island. This tree marks the
emount of erosion of the island within
the memory of living man.

(Iv, iit, ¢, b, 1, (1))




Parkway

Jamestown to Williamsburg

Gless House Point

Shore line, looking west. The photographer
was gtanding at the avproximate point
where the reconstructed isthmus would
Join the mainland.

(v, 111, ¢, b, 1, (1) )
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C. Proposed Route

a. Genorsl
The proposed routs will originate at the west and of the

Jamestown isthmus (Glass House Point) in approximately the seme
location as the Shureliff Route; and will pass to the sast of
Wi1lliamsturg after the general manner of ths Peterso:; Route,.
The intermediate location will follow old roads, or traces tharecf,
in order %o parmit the visitor to beemme asquaintsd with the polmts
of interest deseridbed below, preserving the seenery in, and/er re-
storing it to, its general eondition in Colomial times. The escuntry-
side 1s most picturesque and abounds in beautiful fields, eathedral
woodlands, and superb water seenss. The drive will be seenically
dalightful and historieally inspirational,

b, Locetion

1. Jemestown toc Oreen Spring

Leave reatored lathmmus and go to Green Spring by way of
the original aligmaent and grade (as of 1643~178l1). ZExcept for traces
in the woods, this roed has diseppeared for the first mile; but theree
efter it has survived and is known as the St. Oeorge Road (Ccnnﬁy Road
No. 205). ZEn route there are passed the following points of historie
intereat:

(1) An early glass house (probably the seeond one in the
eolony)

(2) The Frenoh Encmmmment. The eneampment on the maln
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of the Freneh troops under the eormand of the ¥arquis de St, 3imom om
Sentember 4, 1781, This division was brought up from the Test Indies
on the fleet of Comte de Grasse, and landed 2t Jamestown, September 2,
1781. They reached Villiamsburg on the 3th and were there united with
the imerican forces of the Marguis de Lafayastie.

{3) The British Tncamument., The encammment of Lord Corn-

wallis's army immediately preceding the Battle of Greem Spring which
took place cn Mmly 5, 1781, The situation wase=Cornwallis reached
“i1liamsburg on June 25, sfter having unsuocessfully pursied Iafayette
through Virginia for about two monthse Cn the following day, a sharp
action took nlace at Spencer's Crdinary, several miles northweat of
“illiamsburg, between the . ucen's Rangers under Liecutenant Colonel
Simcoe and a detachment of the Pennsylvania Line under Colomel Butler.

The Rangers were raturning from an expedition to the Chiskmhominy where

they had destroyed American boats and stores., The skirmish was terminated

by the arrival of Zritishre inforcements when the imerieans withdrew to
Tyree's Flantation some distance up the Peminsula. .hile the aetion
was in ;;r:)gress; Cornwallls reeeived dispatches frar the Zritish Com=
mander-in=Chief in imerica, s5ir HWemry Clinton, at HNew York, direecting
him %o send a larse part of his army to Wew York. ‘hersupon he began
plans to move to Portsmouth in order to ambark the rejuired force; and
on July 4, moved out of 7illiamsburg for Jumestown en route to the port
of embarkation., He encamped that night so as to cover the ford acroass

the partially eroded. isthmis to Jemestowm,
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Parkway

Jamestown to Williamsburg

L e S S T
N B AN

L.

Green Spring
Partially excavated foundations of the Mansion.

The 014 race courss may be seen in the
middle background.

(v, iii, ¢, v, 1, (5), (8) )




Parkway

Jarestown to Willlamsburg

Green Spring

0ld Spring Fouse near lansion Foundatlions

(Iv,iii,C,b,1,(8))



Parkway

Jezestom to Williamshurg

sen Spring

Ruing of the sarly Ninetsenth Cantury Lee
Houss, just in rear of the Yansion
foundations

(rv,iii,C,»,1,(3))




Pariray

Jazestom to Tilliemsburg

Oreen Spring

Marsion Founlatiorns

(IV,ii1,C,»,1,(3))
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{4) Fileld of ths Zattle of Zreen ISpring, July 8, 21781, “hile

Cornwallls was encamped as above (3), preparatory to ferrying his amy
to the south benk of the James, he was attackad by lafayette, who thought
that the greater part of the Zritish armay had already moved aeross. Tho
brilliant leadsrship of Drizadiaer Censral Anthony 7ayne alone prevented
the mmericars from being trapped, and 1t was only after very severs
fizhting that lLafoyette's forces extricated themselvas. The movement

of Jornwalllis's armry geross the river was eontinued on July 7. After
reaching Fortamouth, additional digpatehes fram Clinton reseinded the
mendatcry ordors o forward reinforcamentis to Mew York; and Corawallis
movad with his entire foree to Yorktown where he eatzblished a nawael
base aad took up a defensive position,

{5) Derkeley's 2ace fraek, The Jolonial road from the

battleficld to Gresn Spring was a straight-e-way used by sir 7illism
Berkeley, Joverznor of Virginia, 1642-1852 and 1660-1877. The horses
eould ©s seen fram the mansion terraces. This is said to have been
the Pirst race courss in imsriea,

(8) Green Spring llansion Site. Of all the Listoric sites

in the Tirginia “eninsulas, thers i1s none, with the nossidble exeeption
of the Jovernor's Palace and the Cclonial Capitol in 'illiamsburg,
that offers as many possibdilities for develoment as Green upring.

In 1843, 3ir jilliss Berkeley, who had arrived at Jamestown the
previous year as Governor of 7Virginia, rsceived Irum the Crown &

grant of 934 aeres, sbout two miles northwsst of Janestown. Iiear the
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spring fram which the plantation received its name, ‘overnor Berkeley
built a house about 1648. His estate soon beeame the center of the
social and political life of the lolomy. Juring the seriod of the
Commonwealth, many refugee loyalists were hospltably reesived thers,
Berkeley beeaue Governor for tihe second btime in 1860, the vear of %he
Restoration in .ngland. Tor nearly a marter of a century, until nis
marriage to tne widow of ‘rancie .tephens in 1670, Derkeley lived a
bachelor life 1% ireen spring. After his marriage the house was sne
larged and tie 2state became one of tas largest and most pretentious

of Ceventeentn Century Virginia plantations. In .entember, 1676, during
Bacon's Rebellion, Bacon and his men oeccupied 'reen Loring. 3erkeley
returned to mngland in 1677, wiere ne died on July $. His widow narried
Fhilip Indwell, and ths plantation was swyned by Sieir descendants for
aver a hundred rs2ars. fhe mansion fell into disrapair toward the

elose of tha alsiitescth centurv. <fforts were mede %o have it rebuilt,
and Z. 1, Tatrobe, the architeet of the Japitol in Jashington, drew
pluns Ty the dbulldins, The only imown astcteh of Treen suring is a
iatrohe drawling, now orivately owned in Prederick, 'arrland. In 1928,
“Te Tosss Dirmiek, imbler's Flantstion, hear Janestown, axcavated the
foundations % the house, garden walls, nnd ontbuildines. - Aravines

of his disenveries was vublished in the 11lis and fary College

uarterly, 7 series, vol, 9, april, 192¢, batweon -sr~es 1728 gnd 129,
Thres brick outhouses have uurvived, one of wlileh 13 the house over the

famous Green Spring itazelf,



Parkway

Jamestown to Williamsburg

Powhatan LMill Site

Peowhatan Creek was the sastern boundary of
the CGroen Spring Tract. The Colornizl
pill which stcod here was 2lso known
as Hunt's Mill.

(Iv,iii,c,b,2,(1))




Parkway

Jemestown £0 Tiliiamshur

Tudwellts Plantation

Outline of an 91d Road on Iudwsllts Plantztion

(I7,1i1,5,0,2,(2))




Parzway

Jamzstown t¢ Tillilgmsbhurg

Collegs Cresk

FPirst view of Opreek, coming docwm $has long
tangent fthrough Ludwelll's woods,
looking east,

(I7,111,3,5,2,(3})



Pariwey

£y

Jarmestorn to Tilliamsbturg

College Lreek

Near view of Cresk, from a bluff just to the
right of the projected Parikwey as it
swings down to the Creei below,
locking northeast.

(T7,111,0,5,2,(3))




Parkway

Jamestom to Wylliamsburg

Collegz larding

Prorosed crossing from Iudwellts Plantzticn %o
Coliege Larnding, looking northmward across
marsh and cresk to the 0ld port lands
in middle dackzround

(I7,111,2,5,2,(2))
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2. Green Sprimg to Oollege landing

The Parkway will take State Highway No. 41 fram Green

'Spring towards Williamsburg as far as the present road follows

the Colonial highway, which is to a point fairly near the junction
of No. 41 with State Highway o, 510, It will then follow tracos

of the Colonial highway to Ludwell's Plantation, and themee along

the well defined trace of the plantation road to College landing.

The prineipal point= of historic interest are:

{1) Site of Powhatan Mill, an early Seventeenth Century
rist Mill

{2) Iudwell's Plantation

{3) Coilege landing. This was an important landing throughout

the entire Colonial period. Collaze Creek was orizinally kmown as Areher's
Hope Crsek. The name was changced by an zet of the Jensrzl \gsanbly in
Oetoter, 1708, to Prircoss Creeke . villags mown a:z Princessz 'nne ort
was laid out under this cet, consisting of nearly 24 acres of land; and

a public highwey, mown as the Prinesss Road, waz eornziructed to ¥illliame=
burge This rcad survives today, but the Jolonial wharvae, warchouses,
taverns, ste., have long sincs disanpsared, The landing is =til1l used

ecommercially by snell motor boats. The wostorn boundary of fhe norte

(9]

lands is sald to have been ecineident with *he leoeamtion of the southern
end of the lzmous #iddle Plantation paliszade,. In Sceptomber, 1781, a part,
if not all, of the field artillery and eamiassery ctoras of the 1lied

Army was landed here, and conveyed by the Princess Rocd to "illiimaburg.



Parxkway

Jamestown t0 Williamshturs

<

014 Road be“ween Colleges landing and
City County Road Mo. £00, south of
Willlamsturg

(T7,1i1,8,5,3)

ames




Parkway

Janestown %o Williamsburg

An 01d Road alongside an ancient propsrty line
diteh hetween Jares City County Road MNo.
2C0 and the road to Tuttertcs Neck Pond

(I7,1i1,0,5,3)
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3. College Landing to York Read {present Williemsourg-Yorktown

4t College Landing the Parkway will croass the main creek,
toueh the 014 portelands, and iummediately croszs the eastern branch.

It will then follow the trace of an old rcad whioh traverses the high

ground south of the braneh. This area is beautifully wooded with pines,

dogwoods, myrtles, and hollies; and, while it is a part of the Baasett
Hall property, it does not form a part of the mansion tract. The
Parkway emsrges froan these woods on a eontimation of England Street,

4. Approach to Williamsburg

At this point it pieks up 2 Colonial highway which it
followas to the York Ro;d at a point between the location of the
Peterson Route and the Penninan sroesing with the C. and 0, Railmy.
This piece of high ground was oecupied by the ‘meriean Army while
awgiting the marech on Yorktown. A neavrer approaeh to ¥Williamsturg
might have baen made by taking a fork in the Coloniazl Road across
the headwaters of the brameh of College Creek just referred to; but
this line would have infringed upon the mansion traet of the Basaett
Hall Ferm. Ths entry to Willismsburg eould be aeither by the Princess
Road from College Landing or on the York Road, or by both routes =
both being ancisnt Colonial roads and both were used in the movement
of troops on Yorktown in the memorable September, 178l. However, it
would probably be better,fram an zdministrative point of view, to
work out the entry to williamsburg in comneetion with the proposed
State By-Pess. It iz understood that the Williamsburg Restoratiom

plans to eonstruet a spur from the By~Pass $0 s eonvenient tourist
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‘eanter on the northern edge of the restorsd ares. Thus, if a junetion

wore made between the By-Pass and the Parkway, the Momument visitor
would be provided wt_th an easy access to Williamaburg through the
ehannel whieh the Restoration, it is belicved, desirss all sightaeeing
traffie to take. It is possidle that the problem of crossing the
Chesapeake and Ohio Railway may bde solved in the same layout with

the arossing and Junetion of the By-Pass.

e. Design
The gradients, aligtment, and road sections cof the Colonial

rads ¥ill, in general, de e¢lozely adhered t0, as this seetion of the
Parkway 13 not intended t¢ de 2 spcedway or plesasurs boulevard, ut
rather a econvenient weay for the visitor to see the historic landmarks
that lie along the road and to absorb the Colonial feeling of the
landscape. 7o raeeive the maximmm benefi$ and enjoyment of a trip
through this pieturesque and saered area, the speed of the traveller
should not exeeed 25 miles an hour, The rcadway will, therefore,

not require the refinements of low grades and flat curves so charseter-
istie of modérn highway practices; and the sharper eurves and steeper
grades of former days will not be & handicap to the genuine sight-
seer. The charaster of pavement and drainsgge system will be selected

80 z8 hest %o eohserve the Colonial stmosphere,




Iv,

iv. Williamgburg

Ko plans for the aequisition of land or for physical cone
struction are being msde for this section of the Xomument, on acecunt
of the Rockefellsr Restcration now in progress.e A ranger station and

public comfort arrangements may be provided on the Parkway at or near

the point of access to “i1lliansburg,




’

Iv.

ve Farkway ~..llliamsburg to ‘orkicwn

Ae Freliminary Considerastions

This sectio:i of the lerkway was laid out and conmsiruciicn
cozionsed hefore the hionument was orgsnized om & permanent baais
and prior to the additiom of an historical seetion to the Service
perasonnel. ‘then the iocation was undier consideratvion two routes
ware studied: first, the Colonial highway {then fellen in%o public
disuse but still travellablie), whieh, with minor excepticns, folilowed
the ridge fram Williamsburg tc Yorktown; and second, a trand new iine
along the York River, The revival of the old post road would havse
bean a distinet historical asset to the ifomment, not only because
of its picturesque, Colenial setting, Wut more because 1t was the
line of mereh of the sllicé .umy in its movement fram the rendezvous
at illigusburg %o tLe invesiment of Yorktown in .Jeptember, 1761,
However, zs about half of the distance of tais road is in the
explosive area of thse MNaval liine Depot, the route would not have
boen a safe ons even 17 the rightwolf=way could have been seeured
frar the Mavy Department. Theralfors, the out and out new route

along the river was adopteds
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Be. KEvalustion of Line under Constrietion

a, GJenaral
Right=of~way has been acquired snd roadway sonstructed fram

Hubbard's Lane %0 Station 58 on the Yorkitown Cliffs. This part of the
Parkwey cambines feetures of outstanding seemie, historie, and seientifie
interest. The long woodland, the lake views at Jones Pond, and the
glimpses of the York River from Felgate's Creek to Yorktown are Yesutiful
scenes not easily to be forgotten. Some of the best speeimens of Tertiary
fossails to be found along York River lie exposed in the marl banks froam
FPelgate's Creek to Indian Fleld Creek., Geologists have, for many years,
regarded this seetion as one of the finest ecllecting beds in the oountry.

be Points of Historie Interest

The following pointa of historie interest are passed:
1., Two Confederate redoubts which were in the line of outer
defenses of illiamsburg. They lie on the south aside of the Parkway;
Redcubt Fo. 11 betwean Stations 513 ‘and 514 (about half of this lies
within the limits of the Farkway right=of=way}, and Rsdoudt %o, 12
at Station 488, The latter stands on the hlgh ground overlooking Cubdb
Creek Dam, and was construeted by the Confederates for the purpose of
cormanding this &oning. j
2. Cub Creek Dam {(Jones Pond), Station 480. The Parkway |
crogses on the line of the old dam, whieh was, itself, a point of
orossing in the Union pursuit of the Confederates retiring from

Yorktown to "illiamsburg at the beglnning of the famous peninsular

campaign of 1862.
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3¢ Ringfield (3tations 338w34Ce-north side). ingfield is the
site of ome of the first settlemsnts on York River and of cnes of the
early Colonial homes in York County. Trirst patented by Zobert Telgate
in the 1630%s, it later came intc the hands of Jospeh Fing, Trom whem
it took i%s neme, In 1772 the Wingfield planmtioﬁ bscame thae prorerty
of Landon Carter of "Sabine ¥zll", It iz sometimes knew, in more recent
times, 2= "lansdowne"., The tambs of same of the Ring family, ard the
rains of an old house which burned in 1920, can still Ve seen,
4. DBsllflield ({Stations 248=250wwsouth side}. Nellfield was
the seat of the Digges family, ard particularly of fovernor Edward Digges,
Colonisl Zovernor of Virginis (1¢%54«1856), ard one of the prineipal exe
wonents of ailk eulture in the eolony. The torbs of four members of
tha family, togethsr with the ruins of the seeond Coloniasl house maey
st1ll be sesn. The tombs zre in & very good state of preservation and
are sxcellent speeimens of the type used in Colonial times, The traet

originally contained €00 aeres, and was patented by Captain John Vest,

" brother of Lord Delaware, under a eourt order of October 8, 1630, It

was hare in 1633 that Yohn “est, Jr., founder of Jest Point, wss bom,
the first white child of English parents to he born in the Vork River
settlements, The property was purchasged in 1650 by £dward Digges,
and for over a hundred rears remained in the Digges family.

5, Indien Field (Stations 180=190-w=south side). Here wes
said %0 have been located {(1812) the chief town of the Chismkiack

Indians of the ilgonquin race, the chief of whieh was named "Ottahotin”
{under Powhatan), This field is now occupied by the officers' guarters

of the Naval iine Depot.

-
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Se Stonfy Foint {staticns 10£~105). ‘he present marine barracks
is situated or tie site of one of the 0ld homes on the York Xuown as
"Gtongy roint’, which was namcd for Colonel Jjames Gibboms, “Uarc. o2f
Stongly - cint”, who resided there at ome time. It was later cwaned by
Jobn Lracken, fresident of fhe Jollege of illism and lary {1812-1314).
7¢ frencu Treacies (aprroximately Station 62), Skirmishiag
took place in this vieinity betwess aritish cavalry znd details from
ths zourbonnois under the .larquis 4s laval on ‘aptaabsr 28; and agaln

betwszen tae IZritish pilciets and a resounoitering detachnent from tae

g)‘

trigade d4e wt. Zlmon on the 3Uthe L2 tbs ndight of Jctover &, tas
Rezimeat ie sourains Sezun the eonstrustion of $renehes azd a haittery

posztion at tals locetion, ywndar firs from tie Muslleers ARsdoubt abous

N

Ry v ] ey
82 vaxds disg%ante.

3. ¥zzileoers Radouvbt {apnroximately Station 50, Vorktown
Extansionj.

This large stareghaped redoubt was serrisconed by the
23rd Hegiment of British Ianfantry, better inowvn zse the TPoysl 7elsh
Fusilesrs. A feint was made by the Freneh on this redoubt on the
night of Cctober l4th to distract attention from the grand assaults
of the Allies which were about 0 be male on Redoubts cse 9 znd 10
on the opposite and of the Zritish defenses,

9, The York River was one of the most imnortant lines of

cormerce and eammunication during Colonial daysj and, with its blue
waters and superb eliffs, is the most beautiful of the Tirginia

astuaries.
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IV, v, Be

e. Desizn

1. The section of the Parkway from udbbard's ‘gne to the
Toritown Cliffs was laid out and eonstructed along the lines of the
noat modern highway practices and consiztent with the best Park
Service traditicns., The »radients are very low and the curves
flat with resultant heavy cuts and fills, 4t the prasent time,
therefore, th2 rmad structurs domiwates the landscaps with an air
of modsrnity whieh is foraign to the Colonial e¢haracter of the
#omment and ie only slightly counterasted by tha sulverts and
rcadside strucsturses having been done in Colonial type briek, laid
in the traditional Flemish bond., I, in the paving of the road,
the alignment is waved or wobbled a bdit fram tha true, straight
lines and flat curves, a Colonial aligmment may yet be simulated,
for the roadbed is amply wide to permit it. .4long a river bank
ons would expset to find fairly casy zgradses, 20 the present low
gradisnts need not be considered an ambarrassment to the piecture.
Tho zrades, however, at Ballard's Creek, whiech, under the speodway
orineciple of dssign, were considsrad ineonplete, shoulld not de
alterad, in that the drops on eweh 3ids of the ersek vallsy are
mueh rore iz Zolonizl oharaeter aus they are. " Tizn the grade sivpes

11 have heen zfforested snd the line of the woad railsved of ita

%‘

tracsit=like direcetion, ths impression of o simple reoad through a
sonswhat rugged woodland will be aehievaed. 4long the river the

rancval of the hogbacks will tend % resicre a natural appearance,

for a Colonial road builder would never have sunk his road in thias
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manned. Tha cubbting of a few tresas on the ¢rest of the hichway -my
be necessary, bui in some instances thsse troas are alrecdy in s 2ying
eondition “us %o the cutding and axposure of the roots on the roadsids
and the break ln the water table whieh wa:r csumed by the »oad eut, It
is bellieved that, in this manner, the ricturs ean be redram to a
reaseonable eonsicieney with the striet Colonial eharaeter whieh it is
planned ¥o liaprint wron the remainder of the Parkway fran the very
outset.

Ze Always it should bhe borne in mind that this seetion
of tha Parkzay, and the ttlafield, was not in a primitive state
in 1781, but was in an even more highly developad condition than it
is today. Theref-ore, the picture to be striven for is not a primeval
one, but will b2 mads nore real by the introduetion of evidanees of
the use and eulture of the late Zolonial times. The restoration
orineiple, given fres reln, would demard 2 dsvelomment prehibltively
expensive, whereas the ocammemorative orineiple would be satisfied
with = sinplsr adaptation of existing eireumstanees., i raasonable
treatment, giving dus weight 0 restorative and eamenorative
damands, will tax ths ingemuity of the historieal and landsears

artists.



Ce Proteetionegl snd Tdueaticrnal Setpuedures

Thisg elasgs of structures mayr insluds sueh faeilitias ac a2

t2lavhone lina, ranger cteoiion, eomfort ctations, camning romd

{posaibly at Rinpgfield), radsiie ard +rail marksrs, horsshask
trails, fortification trails, beach trail and zrosion nrctasstion

et Bellfield, and narkin~ arens,
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vi, Parkway - Yorktown Gxtengion and Terminus

A+ Purgose
In additlen %o being marsly an and for the Parkway, the
torminus ghould Te dasizned and lozated so 15 to give the visitor
a psyenological arproaeh o Iorxtows, whleh, during $wo wars, was
a foptilied villuge. A4 eauprshensive viaw of $he fortifieatioms
vy the visitour before he snters the fown is desired in ordar vo
Impress hlm with the broad seope of the pieturs and o stimulate
in him an urge to explors more fully the town sund She bvattlefield.
The entrunce should be through ens of the old sally ports in the
sartiiorks. The terminus should be readily asceessible to the
Headquarters unit and ample parking space ghoull be nrovided.
Be lsmeation
a. Extension
Fram Ststicn 88, the polnt wiers the Farkway now snds on
the Toriatown Tliffs Just east of 3Zallard Jrsek, it will follow the
lize of the sxisting dire roud down the depression to Stats “lzhway
e Tlie Croessing Torktown Creex and its marsh on the line of ths

olu TilLl, the iarkway will skird alomg the points of dlc Tirst two

>

praavntories sculh ef liein street, und ther extend in a scuthensterly
P ?
line uy e ravine v the kigh ground within vicw of the scuthwesztern

bestion {large fort near the orasent sehool houzs) ‘thence the line

will, zenerally, parallel the fortifiecation southsastwardly so that

the vigitor may sece the spread of the fosse or moat and massiveness




Parkway

Yorktown

0ld Road Fill across the Yorktown Marsh, which
will be widened and used as roadbed for the
Parkway Extension. In the middle background
may be seen an old road descending from the
York Cliffs to the beach level. This road
will be utilized by the Parkway. State
Highway No. 514 may be seen extending hori-
zontally across the upper middle of picture.

(IV, vi, B)




Parkway

Yorktown Marsh

General View, looking esst from edge of State Highway
No. 514, approximately the view which will greet
the user of the Parkway Jjust aftesr descending the
York Cliffs,

(¥, vi, B)



Parkway

View from point on sast side of
looking baek towards the “ork
the approximate route of the T

(T7, vi,Bj

-

orzbown larsh
River along
arway sxtension,



Parkway

Southwestern Bastion of the Town TFortifications

Weatern face of the bastion. These earthworks were
originally BPBritish, but were undoubtedly much
rebuilt and strengthened by the Confederates in
1861-1868. The Parkway would pass Just to the
right of this picture.

(Iv, vi, B)




Parikway

Moat of the Southwestern Rastion

Fosse or ditch on the southern face of the hastion.
The scarp and parapet are tc tae left and the
glacis to the right. The Parkway would overlook
this dry moat,

(v, vi, B)




Paricwey

o

Toewn Fortificaticns
South Iine

2 Parkway would skirt along thzss sarilioorus £0
the Tarminus gt the Teormwerii. iz arl ftrail
in £ront of the glaecis and trailsiie .aras

cig, ieft zide zf clcturs.

(Tv, vi, B)
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sTerred Headgquarters Site

Secretary Nelson House fouriations in vight gentaer,.
Buildings shown in ths picture should be removed.
Axis of dzvyslomment will pass through Victory
¥omument In middle of picture,

(T7r, i, B, &, 1)




Parkray

Prefarred Headguarisrs Size

View from top of perapet, left {west) side of 3Sally
Port, showing site of Secretary M:lson House
in center of picture, The conmer. -~utive
tablet is the white triangular ot zet, Nonu-
mant 1odge aprears in the hacksround.

(I7, vi, 3, b, 1)

View of Sally Port, locking scuth fram ths inside
of the fortifications.

(v, vi, B, b, 1)
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Parkway

Alternate Headquarters Site

View fran Swan Tavern lot towards the Southwestern

Bastion., This field mizht b2 used as a farking

terminral.

(rr, vi, B, b, 2)

Ingide view of ths Southwestern Bastion. Iictes
marl walk along pararet, in lower right hand
corner.

(r7, vi, B, b, 2)

o
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Iv, vi, B, a.
of the searp and parapst. The Parkway will terminate in the field
lying just tqat of the Hornwork and scush of the Vietory Momment.
The psyehological value of this termimms is at once apparent wheam
the impressiveness af; the Hornwork and the view of the Victory Mom#ont
through the old sally port are recalled,

be Temminal

l. Prefaerred location

A eomsideretion of the location of the terminus of the
Parkway is inseparably connected with the question of loeating the
Adninistrative Headquarters. There should be sufficient proximity
80 that the visitor 1s uneonseioualy led into the hands of the
educational staff, The vigitor is willing to do little walking
until after he is oontacted, and, furthemmore, he is easily lost,
A motorist arriving on the teminal fileld will be attracted to the
sally mt and the towering monument seen through it. It is, there~
fore, proposed to lay out the administrative ¢enter on the line con-
necting the sally port and the monument. Tor this purpose the reeon~
strmuction of the Seeretary Helson “ouse should be underitaken as the
sentral building in the administrative group. There would de no
structures on the termminal field, whieh would, in effect, be simply
a supervised parking area., 411 temminal persomnel would be housed
in the administrative building within a hundred yards of the fisld.

2. Alternate location of Terminal

In order to carry out the development outlined next above,

it would be necessaxry to acquire sundry properties on the south side
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of the tom and fronting on liemment Road, If money should beeome
avalladbls fer bullding esonstruetion in advanee of funds for lamd
purehases, it would be desirable to alter the plan., The Parkway
oould teminate in the Covermment field adjacent to the sehool house,
The visgitor would them emter the town on Pallard Street. ifter s walk
of about two hundred yards, he would arrive at the Swan Tavera lot.
The resonstrustion of the o0ld Taverm and dependeneies, together with
a residence whieh existed on the adjoining lot, would provide all of
the housing nedessary for an administrative headquarters. The ade
vantage of this arrangement is obwious. Yhen later funds may besoms
available for land.pu:nhana and additional comstruetion, the Parkway

‘ sould be extended %0 the 'ormwork terminal and 2 new administretive
unit construsted along the preferred lines. This would leayo the
Tavern and surrounding houses available for operation, through lease,

| as a Colonial $avern, which would be a distinct asset to the Momument,



Iv.

vii. Yorktomm
A, General

8. The develomment of Yorktown represents a gigantie under~
taking., Before it can be accomplished, long study and seareh for
historical information rmst be made. The passsge of years, in itselr,
has obliterated many of the ancient landmarks and structures of
Colonial Yorktown., In addition to the ravages of time y tide, and fire,
the destxuetion has besn made greater dy suseessive wars, two of whieh
were prolonged sisges. The latter fast produces the further difficulty
ér differentiating between that which is a part of the story of 1781
and that which belongs to the story of 1862, aad visce verma.

b. The stoxy of Yorktown whieh is most important in the
mission of the Monument is that of the siege of 1781 with its re~
mltent vietory of the imerican and Fremch allies over the British.
Consequently, the battlefield is the point of first eonaideration in
telling the story intomcﬁly. But there is another part of the
story, that of Colonial Yorktowm, whish, in final analysis, beecmes
not only an immediate antseedent of the siege, dut is the setting
in whieh the sction of the miege took plaee. 4n interpretation or
unjerstanding of the siege nesessarily ineludes the pressntation of
the Colonial houses, waterfront, and ecuntryside as they existed in
1781,

¢. The prodlem of gathering historieal infommation is,

tharefors, hroademed to cover a much wider field than that of sctual
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siege operations. It involves the study of Colonial 1 - soeial
manners and oustoms, industry, ecmmerce, polities, and edueation.
A correst snd sympathetie interpretation of Yorktowm's meaning and
signiticanse will depend on the thoroughness ¢f this historieal
research.

d. Yhile the 18eal plan of develoment for Yorktowm would
eall for the eamplets restoration of the Colonial village and the
battlerield area, the coat of such & projest would de preohibvitive.
The magnifisent reatorstion of Willimmsburg, wvith all its &etail
and aeeuraey, saply pletures an outstanding Righteemth Cemtury
setting. The prodblem at Yorktowmm is one of seleeting sigaificant
projects whiek will contribute to the intempretatiom of its soelal,
esoncmie, and militery history duriag the Colomial and Revolutionary
poriods, and at the asms time provide for the operative funstions of
the Monument and for the oonduet of the tusizess of the town.

e. Oms further eonsideration presents a prodlem in the
develomment and interpretation of Yorktown. The battlefield, as
well as the town, is made up of innmmerabls private heoldings,
acquisition of whieh by the Govermment will require a great deal
of purehase monsy. Until the Govermment gets these holdings, no
ecmplote develomment or interpretation will be posaible of achievement,
and the eomplete acquisition of lard within ths suthorimed doundaries
will be the objestive. In purehasing land, consideratiom will be
given first %o the need for the partisular piese rather than the
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esase of asquigition. It now appears that the greatest need on the
Battlefield is the acquisition by the Covernment of the balance of
the property orn the Surrender Road, which ia the natursl axis of the
Battlefield dovelopment. 7ith the developmemnt of the terrain within
Vviaw of the Surrender Road and within the Pauntleroy Traet (now
owned by the Govermment and whish lies just weat of ths Surrender
Field), a very much more gripping story cam be told and shown to
visitors in the field than is now practisable.

B. Cireulation

a. Battlefield Roads and Trails

l. A road system on the battlefleld will be for the
purpose of making accessible to our visitors the various and
widely scattered historie locations and structurses, Naturally,
the several headquarters, encampments, supply depots, hospitals,
and field fortifications were accessible at the time of the
Revolution by some kind of road or roadway; contanporary mape
sustain this faet, and in many cases, ovidence on the ground
permits the tracing of them.

2e¢ In order to enable the visitor to ase these placea
and, at the same time, to preserve, as far as possible, the true
Revolutionary plcturs, a system of roads and traile will be
built providing acoess to each of the points of historie
significance. Roads and trails will be tuilt on the lines of

these early roads, and, as far as practicable, will provide a
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sontimous drive to imclude all of the positions. Where it is not
practicabls to have the road reash a gertain point, proper parking
areas will be provided, and trails and footpaths laid out.

3« This system of roads will be for the use of visitors
only. Both purpose and character of consiruction will inhibit
samerelial traffie, is little sutting as possidble will be resorted
%o in building thess roads. The old roada followed ground zrades,
and the new system will likewise be 1sid out $o take advantsge of
the eontours. The general result was, and will be, reasonadly easy
gradients. The road designer will alweys have in mind that obvious
grade prisms and artifisialities of landseaping are to be rigidly
eschowed in favor of the simplieity of appearsnes which charssterised
Colonial highway practices.

b Commercial Rosads

l. A% present there are two main arteries of commereial
travel through the Battlefield. State Highway Noe. 514 is the hiatoric
"1lliamsburg Road, and U, 5, Route Mo, 17 utilizes considarable
portions of the Colonial streets of the village and of the Surrender
Road. It is obvious, therefore, thet these historic stretches should
be relieved from the congestion of cammercial traffic and ressrved
for the bemefit of Momment visitars. In addition to these two
highways, the Goosley, Grove, and Warwiek Roada (Colonial roads]} bear

a degree of camercial travel, mecatly of a loeal eharacter, however.
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2, The travel atatiatics of the pest year have indicated
that the emtrance and axits of the sight~seeing public have beem
divided as tollmra:

Entrance

YNorth (Ferry from Gloucester Point) 124
West (State Highway No. 514 from

Williemsburg) 48%
Southeast (U.S, Route No, 17 from

Hampton and Newport News) 40%

Rxis

North (Ferry to Gloucester Point) 104
West (State Highway No. 514 to

Tilliamsturg) 42%
Sﬂ'ﬂth“l‘t (UoSo mt‘ BO. 17 “

Hympton and Newport News) 48%

S« The problem of by-passing the village and the Battlefield
is, in large measure, contingent upon the plans of the State Highway
Coomission, It iz understood that the Conmission has mnder sonsidere-
tion the building of a new highway from Seaford (Crab Neek), westward
near the southsrn boundary of the Monument, to a junction with the
new road now bullding fram Newport Hews to Lee Hall, This proposal
is a part ef o large traffic sehame for the Peninsula. A Chesspeake
Bay ferry is being promoted to connect Seaford with Jape Charles.
There is also a propomal to extend the Newport Nows~Leo Hall Boulevard
%0 a poiat on the present Rishmond Road near Botiom's Rridge. It
would appear that sush a route would beeame the main Peninsula highway.

4, Thus, it would semm that the solution of the problem
would be to build a commereisl road fram the western termimus of

Water Street (whieh eonnects rsadily with the ferry) along the
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beach at Bellard’s Creek; themce up the oreek valley t0 a erossing
with Strate Highway No. 514 {which would give as quick aceesa to
#1lllamsburg as now afforded); and thence followlng the westsrn
boundary of the Momment southwardly to a convenisnt connactiom
with the proposed Seaford-lLee Hall road, or with the present

U. S. Highway No. 17 in the event that the propoged road de nmot
songtructed. Xither of thase conneotions would provide access

to Hamplon and Newport News. The distance fram Yorktown to

Hampdon would be increased almost two miles over the present

road, which biseets the town and the Battlefisld. This inereased
distance might be slightly decreased by building a by-pass scuth-
sastward from Yorktown to Wormley Creek, and thence southward
through Tmupieo to a junetion with U, S. Route No, 17 north of
Graften. Such arrangement would obviate the necessity of ecarrying
the western or Ballard Creek by-pass beyond or south of the junetion
with State Highway Hoe. Ol4. DHowever, as the soulheastern or Tormley
Creek by-paass would have t0 cross the liavy Fuel 01l Station, as well
as a egonsiderable smount of private property beyond the anthorized:
limits of the lomumant, it is uo${ rseanmended; and the western

or Bellard Creek by-pass, which has the merit» of helng almost if

not eutirely within the authorized limits, is adopted.
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Iv, vii,
Ce Prevention of Cliff Erosion

&e MNeoad

The Yorktown Ciiffs, with the sxcepiiom of the Yorktowsn
Creak basin, extend along the ontire waterfront of the town and
Battlefisld. These ¢liffs range fram almost twenty to sixty feet
in height and are of foasilifarous formatiom, whioh, as previously
stated, ig of irmense seientifio interest. The river at high tide
washes ggainst the dase of the oliffs along most of the Momment
frontage, and during northsast and northwest storms the water
lashes furiously on the eliffs and undercuts them. It is mot
umisual for 2 single ztore 30 take out 10 to 185 feot of ¢liff in
depth, and the average rate of erosion appeara t0 de almoast 8 feet.
The lings of battle in 1781 and in 1862 extended %o the edge of the
eliffs both above and below Yorktown, The position of British
Redoubt No. 10, which was the scene of the mos% severe hand % hand
fighting bgtween the Britigh and the Americans, wes half washed out
in 1824 when LaFayette rovisited Yorktomn, and has long since &is-
eppearsd ia the river. Ths position of the French battery adove
the town, Trom which the first shot of the siage was fired, is aleo
prodably now out in the river, 4 slice of mion Redouds Fo, 14 was
washed out during the past winter (1935)., Thus it is seen that not
only selsntific dut aleo hiatoric considerations damand that pro~
teative measures ba» taken %0 prevent the further srogion of the

eliffs,

[
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Surveys of this problem have been mads by a geciogist,
by & highway engineer, and by a var Departuent engineer. The reecmmend-
ed method of protection is to drive a watertight bulkheed of interloeking
Plles off shore at s diztance of about 7?5 feet fram the 'clifts, eut off
at the elevation >f highest known water; them to pump in an hydraulie
£i11 in front and in reer of the lkhsad, creating an artifieial
beack upon which the fury of the stormms would be expended. This
method is approved. The work will be divided into two ssetions;
one, betwaen the lorktown and Ballard Creek basina; and, two, betwaen
the golf e&ourse and ths Lioore Housae

¢s Use of Beachas 80 Created

The first or upper section will provide a roadway Tfor
the commercial by-pass, and the segond or lower ssction will pruvide

a nature trail for the atudy of the zeological formations.
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Do ¥Yilderness and Sacrad irasas

le Wildarnass Arees

Areas not in sighd from the interpretational ecireulation
system will, in g ganerel wey, renain undeveloped., Pural areas within
aight of the Battlefielsd roads, and partisularly the mein roads, may be
reforested or cultivated a¢soriing $o the necessitiag of the come
mamorative anrd/or interrreiational prodlen, However, 1t is resifzed
that it nmay Le neither pructisadle nor desirahle to rewra $0 sultie
vation 211 the land that was in cultivetion in 1781. IFine woodlends
ney be of more sommemorative velus than restored fields.

Ye Saered ireass

Existing fortifiestions end locations of known historieal
or ssientific value w1ill be treated ccnditionally ez sacred areas,
sabjeet only t0 sueh uses as will not destroy or &iminish thely
tapacity for interpretationzl develomment, It ic not oracticadls
at this time to list fully cuch arcas.

8, DRoseareh Remerves

The Yorktown and Bpllifield ClLiffs eonstitute geologieal
Teseareh reeerves. TFractically avery lot in Torktomn =nd mush of the
Battlefield comstitute areas for fimitful archeeclogical reassrch,

%+ Fublie Utilities

g. FHater Systam

A new water supply, adequate for domestie ard firs

protectional needs should be found; and such extensions made in the
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distritmtion syster as may be indicated by the spread of activities,

by Sewerage System

Th2 prosent mathod of sewage Cisgposal Oy ta9 use of local
soptic tanies will te continued, with new tanks as the spread of
aetivities requiros.

¢, Garbeze Disposel

It would e very desireble tu institute a ewmnity garbage
disposal sysiam, A rresan$, there 1s no soordinated disposml, and
the ranrzers have conrsiderable diffieunlty in preventing the private
dumping of garbage along the roadaldes.

d. Telephone and Yowar 3yatems

A private telephome systex 0 cover the toin. Farkwxy, and
Battleflisid should be instmelled, and a private powsr distridutlion
gystern for the tom and the Battlefield in order to cecure poaar
sorvics vwhers needed and at better rates. Cooperative plans shouid
be made by the Service with the cameercial telephons and power
eompanies for the nlacing of all wires underground within the areas
visible to viszitors,

ee Mall Bost Pesin

l. Yorktowr ig looated on one of the finest rivaﬁs in the
United States, vet ihe number of visitors to the lLomuzuent by rachts
and othor small boets has not been largse This fuct mmy be attridbuted
to the hazardous anshorage in the river, whiech, in tumn, is due %o the

very severe storms which frequently blow fram the noritheast and the

D
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northwest. 48 fovstown is situated at the great Lend of the river,
the full Joree of these stumas is felt by boats lying off the town.
A boat basin would relieva thiz dauger aud afiract many weicr-minded
viaitora. |
Ze o $he bruad beach ilocated below the abandoned Yorkiown
Holel, %thore was, in Jolouial ¢imes, a lagoou whieu was partiaily
filled in about (wenby sears agoe. <This lagoon is said %0 have Deen
used by boating in clden times, and i% i cerivain that porsiom of
the beach was a center of maritime activity. This lagoon will uve
rovpened 43 a mwmil bhoatl busin.
£+ Foat Offlce
4 Cclomisl buildiug will be reecnsiructed to meet
this need. There seems t6 huve beenl a swiitubie building located
on 1ot Noe 31, on the southeast corner of Chured und lalu Sireots,
the present location of the Post Uffice, aow owned Ly the Fark
Service. If furiher research eonfimus this supposition, this
would be the ideal place to comstruct this unit. .1 alternate
propesition would bs the reeonstruciion of the store building,
one=and=e~iall story, frauwe, 23 feet Ly 4% feel, which stood in
1781, at the southeast corner of Lot .ioe 36, Uhe Lervice now
owms the western ong=ihird of éhia iot and wiil zequire the row

maindier at the first opportunity.




)
ro

Iv, vii, X,
g Yorktown NHotel and Golf Course

The gaunt sksleton of the abandoned hotal should be
alther removed or eompleted. It is a mar on the landseape and is
a scuree Of bewlldement to the visitor. It is very doubtful if a
hotel of 1ts proportions would pay in the present develommant of
Yorktown; tmt, undoubtedly, such a hotel would temd to pramote
interest in the arem. An active managenamt could secure mmerous
eonventions, ard it is belleved that the vrextmre would have &
reasonable ehance of saceess, fmlnu the hotel be campleted and
pat in operation, there would seem to be little reesom for per-
mitting the eontinuansce of a 201f course on the very heart of the
Battlefisldes Should the hotel be eampleted and put ia operation,
the contimiance of the zolf ecourse would seem to be dexireble,
thouzh some modifications in the course would probably be necessary
in order to permit the ocutlining of the trenches on the ground,
Should the hotal ve definitely abandonasd, 1%t i3 doubtful whether

the eontimuance of the golf eocurse would be justifiabls,
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F. The Vaterfromt of Yorktown

a. Introductory. Yorktown, when a Colonial town, was divided,

as it 13 also today, into two fairly distinet seetions - the Hill or
‘Main Street, and the Waterfront or Water Street., Main Street lay
almost two hundred yards baek from the brow of the Cliffs amd just
at the head of the ravines which extendsd fram the beash $0 the high
ground. This part of town, from its higher slevation, of ecourae,
beoame the street of wealth and position with pretentious residences,
the Established Chureh, the County Court House, the Swan Taverm, the
Custom House, and a few camsercial or merecantile establisiments.
Water Street was the main business district with wharves, warehouses,
stores, shops, tenememts, a gramary, a stillhouse, and various other
buildings eomnected with the busginsas of the sea and trede.

be Historial Situation. The Waterfront was subdivided into
apparently three groupings:

1. Lightfoot's Landing, near the foot of Ballard Street,
whieh led up to the Court Houae and the Swan Tavern.

2. Sessions' landing, below the present river gardem of
the Blow Estate, This was probably the point of chief concentration.
From it, on the upstreem side, Read Stireet led up a ravine to the
Custom House, On the downstremm sida, a "great valley” led up to
Sessions' residence, now known as the Sheild House, and said %o de
the oldest houss in Yorktown, This ravine practically eoincided

with a strest variously called in former times Pearl Street and Keyes
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Strest, dut now offieially known as Nelson Street., It is probables,
however, that it ecntain;d only a path for foot travel, or at most,
a road for light animal drawn traffic. The ruins of an old stone
wharf, probably the "Town ¥Wharf", can be seen today at extreme low
tides - large eut stones ars viaible fram the low water line to fairly
desp water. One Colonial cottage survives in this groupe.

S¢ Another group existed on the heaeh below the absndoned
Yorktomn Hotel. Between the 0l hotel and the Vietory Monument
grounds, thers is a grest ravine whieh gonteins an old road mown
as the Tobacoo Warehouas Roade A land plat of 1848 ghows a large
warehouss still exiastent on the beach. The well from which most
ships filled their water caska was said {0 have been loocated iz
this area. The lagoon referred to above (IV, vii, B, o, 9mall Boat
Basin} is located on the sastern edge of this groupe.

¢. Development

1, The objective 1s to recrsats the zeneral appearanes
and stmosphars of the close of the Colonial Period., As far as
prasticable, 0ld foundations and historically verified locatioms
and desigus will be utilized; but it 13 realized, in order to
provide for modern eammereial needs, that it may be necessary,
in same degrea, to follow the preecedent set by the Restoration
in the trectmemt of the business distriet of Williamsburg, namsly,
by the construction of out and out new tuildings in typicel Colonial

architecture, but without regard to anything which may have existed

on the partieular loestion. The development should be divided inte

(a
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two sections; first, from Ballard Street downstream to the proposed
snall boat basin; and next, from Ballard Sg¢reet upatream to Yorktown
Creeck, The develomment of the first seetion could be undertaken at
any time without deranging the business lifs of the town. The come
pletion of this district would permit the present cammercial coneerms,
grocery atores, restaurants, autcmobile garsges and filling stations,
wholesale o0il tanks, fish houses, ice plant, and a public wharf, now
located in the sesond sestion, in large measure, to bs rehoused in
restored quarters, while the develonment of the second seotion was
being undertaken,

2, Not only would the commereial needs of the towm be
subserved by the above develomment, but also the eomfort of the
visitors and the gemeral tidiness of the erea, it presant the
beach fram Ballard Street to Read Street 1s rendered unsightly
with hot dcg and soft drink stands and a very modermm locking
batk house, Colonial type warebouses and dwellings eould be built
for public utility operation whieh would supply every need of bathers
and Yomment visitors. Omns of the warehouses would make an excellent
public auditorium, ~he development would alsc provide a very fit
setting for the Frigate CONSTITUTION. It has been proposed that this

fine old ship, which was built just sixteer years after the memorable

1781, be pexmanently stationed here.




7, vii.
Go Main Street
a. Ceneral

Yain Street will be partiszlly rsstored by the gonstruetion
of buildings needed in the adminiatration of the Mormumant, but reeon=
struetion of o0ld houses by patriotie soclisties and individuals will
be encouraged. It iz very desirable, however, that this sert of
bullding shall de corntrolled by Govermment ownership of the land,
Already ons property omner on laln Street has dagun preperations
to build a 315,000 residence in modified Colonial architesture,
whieh may %e just sufficiently near, and yet m:ﬁcient}s' far frem,
the true picture as to introduce a diseordant note in the develcpment
of the stiraet,

be Mancrial Hell

An excellent project for & patrictic soeiety to undertake
would e the consztruetion of a memerial hall, Tith the develormment
of the Xopument and of similar projects on the Peninsula, Yorktown
is heooming a meoca for thousands of visitors. Yany civie, patriotie,
and professional organizations would, undoubtedly, hold their eonven-
tions here if facilitles were available. Ths reconstiruction of the
Hagh Nelson FAouse (on lota Hos. 46, 47, 84.’ 85, direetly across the
gtreet from the Thomas Nelson, Jr. House) weuld provide a suitable
memorial hall with romms for group and committee meetings. This
house was a handsame two-story briek houase, about 50 feet by 75 feet,

with numerous outbuildings. Insurunce sketehes giving a eomplete
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layout eof this property are in the Momument research files. It is
very probadle that exploratory excavations would uncover Zoundations,
The property is owned by the Blow Bstate, A resonstrueted warshouss,
whieh was previougly referred to as svatlablz for g pudliz auditorium,
eould be eomveniently located on the deseh diveetly dalow the memorial
hall.
e. Court House

The Court FHouse was destroysd in 1968 whils used 2z an
arsensl by the oceupationary troops of the Mnited States Arxy snd
was later rebuilt in moderm architeeture by the County, It wounld
be very desirable toc restore the Colonial layous.

4. Private Buildings

A joining the Court House lot to the east was the Corbin
Griffin residemce (lot No. %0), a twoestory, frame building, about
60 faet by 27 feet, with an apothecery shop hetween the residemee
and the Court House. To the north of the Court Fouse stood the
Thamas Griffin residence, cmeestory, brigk, ahout 70 feet hy 20 feet,
Lot No. 23, These tulildings ware probably destroyed by the seme
explosion that destroyed the Court House. Another important Colonial
building was the Ambler residence adjoining the Custom HAonse, There
wors other Colonlal residences and atores whieh might be rebuilt ans

a contridution to the develomment of Main Street.
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a. Altearnate locasions

l. As previoualy indication in Ceeticn vi of thia Chapter,
two locations for the Headquarters Group are adaptable, dependent
upen the circumstences which may prevail at the time eomatruetion
funds becoms awailable,

be Vietory Momument or preferred locatlon

l. The axls of this develomeant will pass through tha
Vietory Momment, and the ehief building vwill be the resonstrusted
home of Thomas Nelson, Sr., the son of Seoteh Tan Xelson, and the
unels of Jovernor Thamas Nelaen, Jr. This bouse was a pretentious
residence with forral gzardens. It was well bdattered t¢ plecas by
the A2llad artillery Zuring she early part of %he Siegs of 1781
while it was occcupiad by Cornwallis as Lis first hesdguarters, The
site of th2 house lg now nwsd by the Agsociation for the Praeservation
of Virginia Antijultlies, which Assoelation caused the main foundationms
10 be exeavatad and uretsetad in 1928, The scuthwestern coraner of
the founlstions protrudes slightly intc tonument Road, and the
8losing of thz road woulld be Jesiragble bafore the coumencemsnt of
this projeet, (The through traffic of Konument Road could easily
be diverted to the road which lies just to the south of the towm).

2, The resonstrustion of the 3eeretary lslson House wounld
supply &11 the edueational and rmuseum needs of the Monument, and She

adninistrative requirements eould be satisfied by the use of the

{
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various dupendensiss of the estaubliskment. The Headquarters group
should include not only the property which fommerly eonstituted ths
grounds of the Seeretary Nelsan House, but also the tomn lots between
Vommment Roud and Smith Street, south of Main Street. Thess lots did
not contaln any historicaliy important houses. They would boseme an
open green, with posaibly & row of euplioyeds quarters iaid out in
typical S0lomial faskion.
¢. Swan Tavern Or allernate location
1., Thoe foundations of this group have Leen almost emw
pletely excavated, and a wealth of historieal data is in hend
bearing on this femous Colonial hostelry. The group comnsisted
of the folleowing buildiags, to-wit:
{1) The Tavern - 31 feet by 01 feet, Lricx bascmenty, frams,
story-aundea~half, dormer roof, with twe
ghed roams, front and badk porenes
{2) Kiseler ~ 36 fece% by 20 feet, briek basement or ground floow,
and possibly one-and-e=helf-gtory, fremes super—
stracture, It eontained z gocking fireplage
with a briek oven
(3) Smoke House, 12 fest by 1Z feet, cme~story, frame
{4) Dairy House - 10 feet by 12 feet, onee=story, frame

(5) Stadle = 38 feet by 40 feet, ons=snd~a-half-astory, frame,
with briek basansat under part of structure

{6} & Brick Residence adjoining the Tavern =~ 40 feel by 20 feet,
ona-snd~a~half story, with baseanent

2, Thisg layout shounld be reoonstrueted iz a manner that
will permit of ita utilization as an operative tavern, Colonial
manner. The administrative and eduncational needs of the Homment
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vill perforce adapt themsolves to this arrangment, pending the eomn~
straetion of the preferred HNoandjuarters layout at the Tictory Momumens,
The cperation of the Swan Tavern for the bemaflt and enjoyment of the
Homument visitors would be a urfqus sttraction.

J. DBattlefield Dgvelopment

a. (omeral
Then thia devslopment ia comsidered ir detail, many

praetiocal prodlema at onc2 erlse, It is manifastily impractissdle
to reesnstruct in the 1213 the preeise ssenc at the twmination
of the slege, The coarmomorative prineipls rather than ths rsstorative
prinsiple mmat necessarily deminste, jot the motif of Cotoder, 1781,
will yon throughout the treatment. The rlan of Jdevslopment will be
s gredual evolution,

b Sarrender Road and Fileld

In genoral, ths flelds on both sides of the road will be
restored tc the stats of cultivaticn axisting just pricr to the Jiege
of 1781, =chort acctions of the parellals and other cartihworka,
mounted with guns of ths type and ealibre used therein during ihs
alege, will be constmucted on cach side of the rozd, These fisld
fortifications will %e reprodudsd on iypicel eross scetions without
attaxpt %o reproduce shot marks and cther rszlistie gvidences of
eombat; but the slopes of the earthworks will be kopt neally zressed
and trimmed in best ecmemorative fashiom. The reconstruction ol

these earthworks will require the :emoval of the National Cametery

A

e
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0 another locations The Surremier Field will be kept neatly grassed,
and will eontain a stons markey on whieh will be placed a bronzs plaque

' depieting in bas-relisf the seeme of the grounding of the arms,

6+ Freneh Mttﬂ
A short distance down the Warwiek Road fram the Surrender

Field was located a plantation house whieh was used as the Freash
Hospital., This bhouse, with its ancillary layout, vin. bs rescustructed
and uged as an operations cemter for the Colonial famming ocperatioms
along the Surrender Road. A plague may be placed in the from$

grounds, depliceting a secene in the evecuation of the wounded,

d. Battle Positions of 1781

Freneh and other sarth fortifiecations whieh are not
reproduced may dbe cutlined on the ground by marl walks and low
hedges. ZEncampment positions may be indiecated by bas-reliefs de-
pieting significant events of the siege in ocomneotion with the par-
ticular regimenta. The French and imerican artillery parks may de
represgnted by a feow typleal cannon on eonorete gun carriages.
Freneoh depots may be simmlated by piles of concrets faseines, gabions,
ete, Headqusrters positions of the several gemerals may be represeanted
by statues of the generals; bassreliefs may be used to visualize
spedifiec soenes on the combat lines. Great restraint should be exer-
oised in the design and location of the figures and other repressntative
objeets, fitting them into the landscape in such way as to avoid e

omoterial effect, but not subordinating them to such degree as to

cbsoures or devaluate their commemorstive and informative purpose.




Yorktown

Tewn Fortifications on ths Goif Ceourse, showing
nzed for clearing and traill construction
in crier to make the whole linz of earth-
worxs accessible fo visitors. The hreach
in the line shown in thic picture was made
in 1881 in ordsr ¢ rermit Zentennigl Cels—
bration trcops to rmrek fro: ths encamymert
on Temple Farm to thz site of tha Tictory
Yonument.

(T7,vii,T,g,1)
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¢ Battle Pesitions on Pyrkwey Detween Ballard Cresk end
Yorktous Cresk

The location of these positiona should be indicated by
markers rather than by reoonstruetion of the entrenclments,
f. Orientation Stations
l. Amo tlefisld on a very large seale
should be comstrueted near Headquarters with a view $o providing
for the visitorf a bird's eye view of the situation befere he
starts over the area. |
2, Orientation stations eontaining illmainmgted or relief
maps, saitable for popular ecmprebension, should be plasel at strategie
Plases %0 assist the vi-:im.to #ain a elsar idea of the relstion of
the several parts of the battle tu-nn as he traverses th-.
3¢ The aystem of roadside and treil markers will be axtended
as new sites are rendered acceasible, in order that the viaitor may
not loss himself or miss important places.
g. Town Fortifications

l. These should be kept cleaned of underbrush and weeds
80 that thsy may be readily aceessible to the visitor and, in faet,
will stand out clearly wheam viewed fram the highweys. It would de
veary desirable to remount the emtire linme of works with typieal
batteries but at least the Hornwork should be so trsated. It has
been ohserved that very few vizitors are reallﬁ interested in the
earthworks as they now atand with sylvan rather than martial air,
It is possidle that the battery positiom om Iots Kos. 84 end 85

should de mounted with Confedsrate cannon, inammieh as it appears
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v, vii, 7, g, 1.
that this positien was protably ideatified more with Confederate
troops than with Britigh, An excellent photograph is available
showing the ealibre and arrangezem$ of the guns.

he lNoore House

le This bouse should be restored to its gemeral appesrance

and ecndition of 1781, It should be refurnished in period with as
many original pleses gs posaible, The treatment of ths zrounds
should be very simple in order to foeus attention upen the house,
whieh posseases more historical value then any othsr element of the
Homament property. '

J« Moore's Grist Mill

l. TFor some two Iundred years a grist mill stood oz the
Wormley Pond Dam near the Moore House. It was designated™oore's
¥i1l" at the time of the siege, and Aimerican troops used the dem
as 2 line of approaeh fram their encampments to the trenches, The
m1il should de reduilt with machinery as of 1781, and ocperated in
ancisnt fashion using grain grown on the Momument lands, It is
believed there would de a sentimental demand for the flour and
meal s0 prodused. Thus this projeet womld add not only to the
Battlefield ataosphere, hut would serve as an operative axhibit
of Colonial industrial life.

ke Colomial Tindmill

ls This mill stocod on the high gound just weat of
Yorktoun beiween the main line and the outer works of the Fritish

defenses. A printed eopy of a aketeh of the 014 windmill ia in the
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ilonwnent researach files, and its reeomstrustion is desirable as an
slament in the restoration of Colomial appearances. Its machinery
should be operativé.

X. Bmployees' Hesidences and Utility Bulldings

a. Ceneral

There is a vary serious shortage of dwellings in and
around Yorktowm, and public quarters should be provided for all
permanent amployess. ‘Thers residences are tuilt on non-historie
sites, they should partake of the Colonial feeling with ornamentation
in Colonial motil, but they should be livable and take into aceount
all modern arrangements for comfort in both winter and smmmer, In
addition to the Superintendent's residence, now authorized, quarters,
ranging from eight to four rooms eaoch, for six office amployees will
be needed; also an egual mmber of guarters for members of the maine
tenance force.

b. Lightfoot Residance

This Colonial residence is now omeé by the Servige.
It ig located at the northsast eorner of Church ang lain Streets,
on Lot No, 38. It was built about 1706 by ifunzo lomerwell, with
an addition shortly thereafter; and taxes 1ts anams from the Lighifoot
family who owned it for the greater part of the iightsenth Century,
including the year 1781. it present it forms s part of the !sadquarters
Building, but, as soon as the new administration group becomee &vailable,

it will be released for conversiom into a seven or eight roam amployee‘'s
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residence by the utilization of the basament. The following oute
buildinge aprpear %o have been originslly attached to this property:
(1) Dairy - Prame, 12 feet by 12 feet (usabie for storage)
(2) Smoke House = Frame, 10 feet by 10 feet (usable for storage)
{3) Kitchen - Frame, ons-andea=half story, 18 feet by 24 feet
(usable for employeets eottage of three or
four roamas)
{4) Stabls - Frame, 16 faet by 18 foet (usable for twowcar garage)
(5) Store Building, previously referred %o as posaibllity for
Post Office = Frame, one=andw-a=halfestory, 25 feet by
44 faat, on part of lot not now owmed by
Service (usable also as a store for the
esonvenience of visitors)
‘e, Ancther Jolonial Residence
A Teshaped residence, probably similar to the Lightfoot
House, stood directly aeross liain Gtreet from thie latter, on Lot No.
37. Very little is now known about this building. It was possidly
destroyed in the hsvolution or shortly thersafter. It does not appear
in the records of the insurance campany whieh began to do business in
Yorktomn in 1798, It is antieipated that future researches will indi=
cate conclusively a Colorial residence suitabls for restoration as an

employee® s quarters of six %o elght rooms,

d. Cther Town Residence Possibilities

The Service owns land on both sides of Chureh and Ballard
Streets, south of Main Street, on which three small residences sould
be built. At the present stage of our investigations no particular

houses are indicated for restoration; but there appear to have been
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mual) residences in this locality, and employeea® quartars, four or
five romms, of a type in keeping with the Colonial aspects of the
village, eculd bs constructed.

2. Town Utility Group

An gquipment house er barnm will be provided on South
Chureh Street for the care of passenger=carrying and ranger vehicles;
but all heavy work equipment will be cared for on.one of the famma.
Tlans are In e¢ourss for a fire engine house on Chureh 3treet.

f. Colonial Farm lavyout

{, The present farm seteup = the Deer Farm and the ZEdgebill
Farm = 13 adequats to the irmediate need, dut it is desired to muild
upon the slte of an anclent grange & plantatior layout in thes style
of 1781, whiech shall bs capabls of sorving the cperating neads of
the Momument. Tha lloore flouse ecould bs used =3 the conter of sueh
patabllialment, and for a long time serious consgideration wes glven
to sueh davslopment; but it has at length hoen deeided that the
Xoore House must stand out us a single jewsl reflecting solely the
brillianey of %that meworabls Oetobsr 1l&, 1731,

2, Aftor a careful study cf tis Revolniionsry maps in the
nommeent Library, and an sxaminstion oz tha zrourd, the famm used
as %toe Jrench ziospital, Just 40 the east of tho Tarwiek "oed and
‘near the Jurrender Field wac cousidurad ths most advanlagroug and
suitable location for this messuzge. This property is nov Jerviec

omned and is adjacent to the Zdgehill Farm, A recent plowing of

)
RIEY




'y rii X, £

thls field diselosed such ovidences of & hobitation a3 broken lazed

briek, broken pottery znd ehina, ircnware, and a U. 3, peany of 1808,
This plantation was owned by Wudson Allenm in 178l. The anclent hoizae
was destroyed in 1862, and is recalled by persoms still living, The

surtilage of the proposed esteblisiment will include "the big house”,
to be oceupied by laborers; stables, carriage house, and wagon sheds

(garages;; granary; eguipment ghsda; siops (repairs); storage sheds

r barns; end kindred appurtenanceas.




Gloucester Point

Confederate Foxrt, northwest parapet, exterior
view

(1Iv,viii,B,0)

Confederate Fort, center baation on north face,
exterior view
Note: The inaide of this fort is now used
as a turkey fam

(IV,vii1,B,0)
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Iv.
viii, &loudestsr Point
he Boumdary Revisica
In the Preslamation, Decamber 30, 1930, the Gloucaster
Point boundary included only tha ground occupied W the Dritish
earfiworks and encampments. Unfortunataly, the positions of the
American and Trensh troocps and the asite of the angagememt on |
Ostobar 3, 1781, nesr Hayes' Stors, two milas nopth. of the Poiwmg,
were not ineluded, Since these positions amstitute an important
sector in the Yorktown Battlefleld, a boundary revigion should %
effented @ Inelude them.
3. Interpretativs Plang

a. Pattlofisld Markers

The whole Batilafiald ares, insluding ths Aritish, Premah,
and smerican snesurmenta and earthworks and ground of ths sngagawen®
should be merked with the type of roadside and trailsids marikers used
around Yorktown,

b, Orientetion Map

U. S. Bighway ¥o. 17 fron Prederickaburz is the northern
approach to the Yommeat, AL e ¥ontment entrsnce, an orientation
statlon containing a man of tha batilefleld sghould he areeted,

6. Existing Fortifications

The Confsderats carthworks, at present on nriwvete property,

ahould be eleared and made accesaidls %o visitors,
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